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BRIEF HISTORY OF TBC BANK

Foundation of the Bank The second DEG credit line - €uro 2 min.

General License Investment of IFC and DEG in TBC Bank's capital, with

participation of 10% each.

First international audit - Coopers & Lybrand

First international rating by Thompson fFinancial
Bankwatch. TBC Bank is the only Georgian company

First credit agreement between TACS and TBC Bank
to obtain a rating.

First credit line agreement with €uropean Bank for

Reconstruction and Development(€BRD) - USD 3 min. TBC Bank is a founder of Georgian Pension and

Insurance Holding

World Bank credit line - USD T min.
|[FC credit line - USD 3 mlin.

IFC credit lineg - USD 3 min.

TBC Bank becomes the largest bank of Georgio;

RAgreement between €BRD and TBC Bank - Letter of Credit

Support Project - USD 2 min. ) _ )
TBC Bank is nominated as the best Georgian

Company

DEG credit line - DEM 3 min.

TBC Bank is nominated among the "the Best Banks of
Letter of Credit Support Project’s volume increases up to the Year" in the annual rating of the "Banker’

USD 2 min. Magazine of the Financial Times Group;

TBC Bank participates as a founder of Microfinance Bank of TBC Bank becomes the owner of €uroMarket Forum-

Georgia 9002 award.
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MAMUKA KHAZARADZE

STATEMENT OF THE CHAIRMAN OF THE SUPERVISORY
BOARD

The year 2002 was the year of 10th anniversary of TBC
Bank. The end of the first decade of the existence of the
Bank has been distinguished by significant achievements -
currently TBC Bank is the largest Georgian Bank, with inter-

national recognition.

The history of TBC Bank has been 10 years of novelties and
success, which has been achieved through high profession-

alism, loyalty and great efforts of our staff members.

The Bank established by a small team of people and 500
USD capital currently unites about 400 staff members and
owns up to 200 million GEL assets. It is also noteworthy,
that the oldest Bank of Georgia is at the same time the
youngest one - the average age of TBC Bank employees is

95-28 years.

In the financial report of the year 2002, we are pleased to
present management of TBC Bank- the leaders of the team
of 400 persons that has created one of the most successful

stories in the history of Georgian business.



10

OICE0 XIBIH0JI

BADAI JAPARIDZE

B0C20 33D LIIEGICNOM 3MEGBI0L 30bIC3N0)

MARKET SHARE BY NET LOANS

8,40%
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13,60%

11.00% | 180%

7.09%

1998

1999

2000

2001

2002

1998 1999 2000 2001 2002

©3300) bdbIE53dI
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STATEMENT OF PRESIDENT

The achievements made by TBC Bank during the year 2002
was the result of the strateqy that has been established in
the Bank for the last few years. The strateqy includes prop-
er definition of the Bank clientele and offering high-quality

and diversified services to them.

The result of our strateqy has been reflected in numerous
financial and non-financial achievements of the last year.
These accomplishments have finally brought TBC Bank to the
position of leader on Georgian banking market and has sig-
nificantly upgraded image of the Bank in the international

financial circles.

Last year TBC Bank has accomplished two most important

international recognitions.

On September 3, 2002 TBC Bank, at the Annual Bank
Contest award ceremony of Financial Times Group held in
London, TBC Bank was nominated The Bank of the Year
2002 - Georgia alongside with 124 leading banks of the

world representing 60 countries.

Success of TBC Bank in the Financial Times Group rating is
especially significant, since it was the first time a represen-
tative of Georgia has participated in this contest ever, while
TBC Bank is the first Georgian Bank to be nominated in the

rating of the best banks of the World.

On December 15-17, at the Forum'2002, organized by
curopean Market Research Center (EMRC) TBC Bank was
awarded for "Outstanding Business Performance and
Managerial Achievements". Success of our Bank at the men-

tioned Forum has been conditioned by adapting internation-
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al standards in its activities and management, as well as
developing regional and international economic and trade

relations.

Also it is rather important for us, that TBC bank has been
nominated as "the Best Georgian Company of the Year" at
the annual Georgian Business Rating Ceremony, held by
Media Holding "Georgian Times" and Public Opinion and
Marketing Research Association "GORRAI".

All these recognitions have been achieved by the Bank
against the background of significant financial growth.
During the | quarter of the last year, TBC Bank has become
the largest bank in Georgia by financial performance. The

position has been retained till the end of the year.

The actual growth rate of the Bank has reached the indica-
tor that has not been planned by the Management. As a
result, by the end of the year our Assets reached 188 mil-
lion GEL, Liabilities - 158 million GEL, and Credit Portfolio -
105 million GEL.

We consider the internal structural changes, which have
been carried out in the Bank in the year 2001, and have
already yielded the actual results, to be one of the bases

for the success of the Bank during the year 2002.

Special attention should be paid at the success achieved in
term of technological products - last year was very impor-
tant in that respect. Namely, TBC Bank is offering its cus-
tomers Bank information by e-mail and Internet Banking

service, which has been introduced in Fall, 2002.

Development of technological products will remain one of
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the priorities during the year 2003. We will offer our cus-
tomers few new technological products, which are compara-
tively new for western market as well. This will enable us to
get "closer to our customers" and to offer them comfort, not
in terms of territorial closeness, but through development of
technological means of service. Thus our customers will be

able to receive our services without leaving their offices.

Providing high-quality service, or offering the customers
desirable products through desirable delivery means, will
be one of our major goals during the next year.  Again,
special attention will be paid at the private sector, interna-

tional organizations working in Georgia and individuals.

In the future, we will again be working on diversification of
our activities - in particular, we are planning to set up
investment fund and leasing company with our strategic
partners, and establish a credit bureau, in cooperation with

other banks of Georgia.

Also, it is very important to give our staff members more
opportunities for self-realization and facilitate upgrading of

their qualification, which we are planning to do in 2003.

It is our goal to be one of the best corporate citizens of our
country, which means to us  transparent activity, contribu-
tion to economic-financial development of the country, sup-
port of cultural and national values and expression of the

social responsibility through specific acts.
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PAATA GADZADZE

BANK LEADERSHIP

SUPERVISORY COUNCIL MEMBERS:
MAMUKA KHAZARADZE - Chair

BADRI JAPARIDZE

DAVID KHAZARADZE

JAMES BONNARDEARUX (IFC)

DR. FOWKER NEUSCHUTZ (DEG)

MeMBERS OF THe BOARD OF DIRECTORS
VAKHTANG BUTSKHRIKIDZE - President

PAARTA GADZADZE - First Vice President

Z€/VA TSISKARISHVIU - Vice President

VASIL DZOTSENIDZE - Vice President

VANO BAUASHVIU - Vice President

eXeCUTIVE MANAGEMENT

GIORGI ASLANIKASHVIU - Head of Credit Department

GIVI LEMONJAVA - Chairman of Audit Committee

TEMUR JAPARIDZE - Head of Legal Service

IRAKLI KAKABADZE - Head of Treasury

DAVID TSERETEU - Head of the Department for Relations with
the International Financial Institutions.

VAZHA BERIASHVIU - Head of Product Development Department
€HA KHVEDEUDZE - Head of Sales Support Department
MAIA DZIRKVEUSHVIU - Head of Image Formation and Public
Relations Department

DAVID KHUTSISHVIU - Head of Service and Quality
Management Department

€HA VERULASHVIU - Head of Plastic Cards Department

NINO MASURASHVIL - Head of Planning and Managerial
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Accounting Department

VARHTANG KUPRASHVIU - Head of IT Department

IRMA DVALI - Head of Administrative Department

LelA SANTELADZE - Head of Human Resource Management
Department

GIORGI KVACHADZE - Head of Financial Risk Management
Department

ZAZA MUSHRUDIANI - Head of Portfolio Risk Management
Department

SOPHIO JUGEL - Chief Accountant

DAVID ASLANISHVIU - Senior Manager of Investment Department
/AZA KURTSIKASHVIU- Head of Logistics

RAMAZ JAPARIDZE - Senior Auditor

336(M 330333020

VANO BALIASHVIU

BRANCH MANAGEMENT

LEVAN BURDILADZE - Central Branch Director

ZURAB POLOUKASHVIU - Mtatsminda Branch Director
IRAKU KILAURIDZE - Vera Branch Director

IRAKU UGLAVA - Nadzaladevi Branch Director

KHATUNA LOBJANIDZE - Samtsche Javakheti Regional Branch
Director

ZURAB ABASHIDZE - Kvemo Hartli Regional Branch Director
ZURAB CHARBADZE - Kutaisi Branch Director

DAVID USHKHVANI - Poti Branch Director

GIORGI MAISURADZE - Telavi Branch Director
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2002 Bemolb dmnmmbsm3ol co0dolio 356 50l Boomosto
53503900, B0b6s Byrmmsb dystigdom, 69,248 sonsLo
M0 3oobofos. dsmMsbLol dofFomso 33mam)dd0

7b30s 838073 3bemydL:

53503900l 6580m30 3938sbMB0xfio DI 3oboEss

L 5R7300006 3mE3¢a3)mol 3mEmmmdsd, Msg
35653065M0S FImMgmER3 Sbsmo Hmo6¢4gdol 33d76s3, olg
53L7dm K 036¢4d%1Y Lylbadol 3531353, smMLSG0BBs30s,
33 156585 Likdbrostigyymm LgLbgdby 37736s Lglbydol
565 55633700L Lsgtonm 7%y6330 5%-0L mEybmdom,
o3 Lo prgonnm oL jpdol Bofionzsdo 3769x336¢40U
MB350 3og™M3gdby 3onmocdl.

3sbmo Bmol go63s3mmdsd0 39,870 sorslio metioom
35000 35650l Mo K3000R0 LEbLEIJdO, i3,
dof300500500, 34dMB377m0o 0ym 013mbo¢)d0l dm3-
M™d0L B0, 53453500 d56 4L gooRB0S (Mo y300IM-
b0l Bsmsmmo mb), (s sjngemmniins s&Ldym
356398mM3063mMd7030 Ls0Bjrom LdJ30sbmdoLM3NL.

3500 PO700L 6580mM3B0 3603367MM3560 S650639-
30l ey md0l b - 3olym Bymb g3mbogjdel
3Ro3gmo 63,426 sonslio Mmoo gsobetis, 3son
dmnErols, Bo80bstiyg s63st08700 geobstios 27,571
>0 Mefiom, bmm 3500560 s 39365b370mo0
©93mboygdo - 35,855 3mb mstHoon.

056 50U LBLELJOM Ho3onsmmo 2002 Brmol gs63s30mmds30
563 39330 0ms s 5 3mb MetiL 39500376L. dongmosbo
5930450, B0bs Bemol genbsBomydjmo 3magjdol bots-
X037, 2,504 s:5L0 M0 go0boRs. SB5LMSH, d5643s
2002 ByembL 1 3mb mstol on30009600700L
05065905 3msbonbs.

356 50U 838mUszmgdol dofFomsp BystimU y3ems3
Le33mM3764Hm 373mLs3md0 33500376L, Fim3gmog
3s63856 5,904 sonslio metioom gsobstios. E30bros
Le3mM376Hm 373mLs3md3s Ho, Estgbytizdol
378073, 14,198 sonslio motio 37000306s.

19

COMMENTS ON FINANCIAL STARTEMENT

By the end of 2002 the total assets of the Bank have
increased by 69,248 thous. GEL compared to the last year.

The major changes on the Balance Sheet refer to:

The credit portfolio, on the asset side, has increased
according to the plan. This has been conditioned by issuing
credits to new customers, as well as the old ones. Also, it is
noteworthy that the total Loan Loss Reserve of the Bank for
the standard loan portfolio is 5%, which indicates the con-
servative approach of the Bank Management towards the

credit risk management.

During the last year, the liquid resources of the Bank have

increased by 39,870 thous. GEL. This has mostly been con-
ditioned by increase in deposit volume. Currently, the Bank
has high liquidity level, which is important for trustworthy

activity in the given conditions.

On the liability side, the increase in deposits has been con-
siderable - the deposit portfolio has increased by 63,426
thous. GEL, including 27,571 thous. GEL increase in current
account and 35,855 thous. GEL increase in time-deposit,

during the last year.

The statutory capital of the Bank has not changed since the
year 2002 and makes 5 million GEL. The total equity has
increased by 9,504 thous. GEL, at the expense of the
retained earning for the last year. At the same time, the
Bank declared dividend in the amount of | million GEL for
the year 2002.

The interest income, which has increased by 5,904 thous.
GEL, has still accounted for the main source of the Bank
income. The net interest income, after the provisioning,
made 14,198 thous. GEL.
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2002 89U, dsbsby Lsymdobom petioagdols
37933063900l $760076300L Bombyoszsr, VBEILIOMES
00000 35640l 630600 LsymBobom J73mUszmgdo s
Lo ymB37Lom M37M5307d0s6 domydymo LsymEbm
Lbgsmds. 379mUbsgmmdol 88 mfso ym33mby6¢ol xedy-
35> b3 1,821 sorsbo mstio 375003006s.

379mUs3m7d0L S5m0l H35mmdsbY, 3333sbm3og6s-
500 350130 13650l sBISLSIFM3IBEH™ bofixgdo, (s,
dofRomsps, bymazsligdols s sd0bobktisgoymmo
bsfix700L ol Lsogydzgmby dmbros. bstixgdol
D30, d5650L Lsj30sbmMdOL goazetionmgdol
qLddS0LS, SbSIMO MBBSFFEIMIYMdOL sy395600 aym
359mB377m0. %5330, sE3sLs3IM(3g6Hm bofiyxgdds 11,780
505L0 Moo 89500300, Bis3 Babs Brmols sbspmmgonts
35R376909mmUL 1,536 scmslio mofi0om smg3o¢ds.

056 40L 2002 Bemol 63060s 3mggosd 10,504 sonslio mstio
375003069, 353 2001 Bymmonsh dyostigono 6.006 sosbo
mstiom 3940s.

Despite the overall decline in the commission tariffs, the net
fee and commission income and net foreign exchange gains
have been increasing in 2002. The total increase for the

two components made 1,821 thous. GEL.

The non-interest expenses have increased, simultaneously
with the growth in income of the Bank, mostly at the
expense of increase in salaries and administrative expens-
es. The increase in expenses has been conditioned by
recruitment of additional staff members of the Bank, in cor-
respondence with the expansion of the Bank activity. On the
whole, the non-interest expenses made 11,780 thous. GEL,
which exceeded the corresponding indicator for the previous
year by 1,536 thous. GEL.

The net income of the Bank for the year 2002 made 10,504
thous. GEL, which exceeded the corresponding indicator for
the previous year by 6,006 thous. GEL.

LI3EMBIBAM JIBAMULIITRIBNLY R bIFXIBOL 063N
TREND OF INTEREST INCOME AND EXPENSES
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LIERI30BNOM HMB3OLOD 3030 ™JI3MBXI3D
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3935003760m™ds 2002 Bmol s3630mdo 053¢k 503s.
0530053063390 dofr00e0 5339640 goygoes Lstig-
300m ym3oLools s 3oLsdo (V8]378(01d370mo
doos 390040l 0376]30700U gobsbmydsby. 870§36s Lseiy-
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GIVI LEMONJAVA

LEVERAGE (AVERAGE ASSETS / AVERARGE EQUITY)

7 AUDIT COMMITTEE
0 . / In April 2002 the updated membership of Audit Committee
5 / - was approved. Initially, the Committee has mostly concen-
. trated on the update of the functions of Audit Committee
4 and Internal Audit, subordinated to the Committee. Charters
3 of the Audit Committee and Internal Audit have been devel-
o oped.
1 The responsibilities of Audit Committee include evaluation of
. appropriate accounting procedures and accounting controls
1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 i oP °
for the Bank, supervision of compliance with such proce-
B306os Bz ds 55305mb) ROE 410 dures and auditing the Bank's accounts and records.
Besides, the Audit Committee is also responsible for moni-
6306005 3mMZxds 5JH0390%7 ROA 6.8 i i o ) )
toring compliance of the Bank activity with Georgion Law.
mM3939637x0L §n30303076¢0 leverage 6.0
3010360 5930600 3 3360310
TOTAL €EQUITY & TOTAL ASSETS
Lstigzobom ymBoliost 930mmgds a30656LmHio0 200,000
563563033700L 3GIMEgLOL HBHEIMEO, Joos H6- — 180,000
ALY S dYMSMHEIYM 335k 50l Jxo3olgds s Bonmnsbo ssdanago TS0
030656L19F30 56356308900l LoLEFyMoL 373mMB39ds. 0go Shareholders' equit
3739 59350 356 5ol LsJ30s6mMd0L FxLsds3almdSL 140,000
556mMB37dM™O0L FNbM3690mS6. I 120,000
100,000
2002 8ol dmmmU 300os 970043 Bstdmaognbs — 80,000
YOG 56356303700 (s os HMBbH MmOl - '
359X Md7L95900L 37 §MBBSENJd0 3)FMETJdYMO 60,000
LagxEM7dOL Bobgrozom. gsbymo Bmol ge63s3mmdsdo N 40,000
Lstig30om ymdolios B9z ymstimmeso b3ogdmeos 20,000
9969%3964L. 990004 0L Ls33smgd0l 303 0bsEIgMdOL - ™ _| _|

3obbo30l 3obboo, BmgBym 3gb3zgotigdo gofiy 1998 1999 2000 2007 2002
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SYEOGMEO0E (> bbb ™ Byoe8byz ™ol By the end of the year 2002 the Internal Audit has submit-
06L37]h™M 390056, 93 B7b3zyf390%9 dofomsn

Y350 90S JBMOMS 800 HMBHMRMEMOL MEgs6o-
boools s 030656L1EH0 563563033700l 3E3mEgLOL improvement of internal control by the audited areas. During
37035L705U. 9910056 3edMB0bsHy, Lestigzobom ymdolo-
53 3000L0 135650l LsFgN3oMYYEFIg™M LsdIMU 39 HmMIq6-
©530s 3obs 2002 Bmols 030656LmF30 56356308700L (0oB¢h-
503900L 7Lsbgd. been held with external auditor and bank supervising

ted audit reports, as well as the recommendations for

the last year, the Audit Committee has been holding meet-

ings with the management on reqular basis. Meetings have

inspectors with the purpose of review of the work undertak-
en by the Internal Audit. During the meetings, the major
emphases have been made on evaluation of quality of the

BTIT0960 398ML3MIB0L LEEGIIEIES internal control mechanisms and financial

STRUCTURE OF TOTAL INCOMe reporting process. As a result, the Audit

358mUsbymos scsls e300 / In thousend GEL Committee has submitted recom-

1 L3I M(E76EH™ JBmbszsmo 23,704 69% mendations to the Supervisory
Interest income Board of TRC Bank regarding

2 8306005 LsymBoliom 338mbszsemo 6,238 18% the approval of financial state-

Net fee&commossion income
ments for the year 2002.

3 Ub3s Lom3yBisgom 838mbsgmgdo 4,429 13%
Other operating income

30T I3II3I30L LOEFIIGIED
UARBIUTIES STRUCTURE

353mULdbMOos sosl MeF37d30 / In thousend GEL u

1. 30800bst3) 56356308700 53,143 34%
Current accounts 6

2. 89865b3ymo 56356308900 30,690 19%
Saving accounts

3. 35000560 33mboyd0 49,691 32%
Time deposits

4. 356 0053 Eiolo v)3mbon)do 3,353 2%
Due to banks

5. Logromsd. Lsyigoonm bsbgdo 17,267 1%
Internationa credit lines

6. Ub3s 35007010500 3,578 2%
Other liabilities
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INTEREST EXPENSES STRUCTURE

1. LogBion. Lsyigopm bsbioby 1,385 19.2%
International credit lines

2. Ub3d 356 jonsdmbrols LebLmgdby 199 2,8%
Other interbank funds

3. 3500056 (073mbon)dby 4,244 58,7%
Time deposits

4. 89365b37mm 33mboyd) 1,396 19.3%
Saving deposits

300360 bdGXIBOL LOEFIIGIEFD

TOTAL €XPENSES’ STRUCTURE

1. 56350333764 Lom3gtisgom befixgdn
Non-interest operating expenses

2. Uylbol 35Lsdmm s6sHSIZgdL

39by6330L botixo
Loan loss provisions

3. Le3fmn(3gbhm bofrygdo
Interest expenses
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30700l MEIZsbobsaoymo dbstisdytiom,
3560LsTom3ERs M0dalo dsbyol 2003 Brmol dolos,
dof0msn 306900 s 370365 Lkisnzonmo g)ads.
3739 3oboLsbm3Fis d6 50l Bobbmd 030 dsbgd0 o
3F0monghymo U)gdg6ngda, 635353 39LsdmdmmMdS
dma33s 30bebdndsRommsc Bog33353ms LeJdosbmds
sLSbMO Bobbgdol FolsmB3s. d6HEL o™y
3370096543l 3osRb0s LedmJIgrom a3bjzombsmyEio
30335 (0 d07RIH0, B3Il qLEIEYd0l 33E30meymo
HMBHEMMO befi309mME0)ds (09373330Ls (S HmMbEHEIM-
Mol gsbymazomadol doj6s.

SM60367M0o @obymazomgds 356430 2001 BymU
Ro3ysmodos. 3ol dofBoms 0396]3070L 3e0376U
356 50U Lhron)z oo 05333330L MEIgsbobyds, dogx)-
Ho0s s Folo HMBHE ML gsbbmEaymmgds.

58953500, 3obymazomds sbom 33mgnby 378omodU,
F3n37moE 3emolb3dmdl 356 5ol 3oyt Bst3dmgdymo
3071H)00L N30mMogdYMId0L, KMolbhidals s
500364 ms U)3B876¢700L 3MBEJd0sEMI0L S65MoBUL. s3om
356 5L JgLedmgdmmds gdm)3s, 9539640 godsygomUL
933100560 §m0gbhgd0l Lyadbhidby s Bbstisdyfis
35960mU F376¢50mmRo 33 hd0L Bgsmmabsgosl.

STRATEGIC PLANNING

The mission and main goals of TBC Bank have been defined
and strategic plan for the year 2003 has been developed
with the organizational support of the Department of
Planning and Control. Besides, the target market and priority
segments of the Bank have been identified, which has
enabled us to make purposeful efforts for achieving the set
goals. €ach sub unit of the Bank has an action plan and
budget of its own and the Department of Planning and
Control is responsible for periodic control of the plans and

budget.

The mentioned department was established in 2001. The
main function of the department is to organize the process
of strategic planning/ budgeting of the Bank and control

their implementation.

Currently, the department is working on a new project, which
includes analyses of costs of bank products, profitability of
clients and segments. This will enable the Bank to concen-
trate on the segment of the profitable clients and support

sales of the profitable products.
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2002 Bemob 3 bjnyddgtaL mmbrom63do,
"93506768mm 07508L gm30l" (Financial

Times Group) yenzgembmontio Ludsbym pp—

5B yELol osxomomgdol 336373mbo-
s ;madolio 15640, 60 J37460L 124 B53y-
356 356 5056 gm0, "Bemol Leyygorglen
056 yo0" osLsbymeos.

Lo 57075L d36 5700l Lenagemom

6370006380 07000l 15650 dmbzos obgm — e
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26300500, FIMZMEId035s "omoRy d56 50"

(Deutsche Bank), "bomo xgyozo" (Citigroup), "xgo 30 8-
3560" (JP Morgan), ,g0B-9u-d0-Uo" (HSBC), ,d0-96-30 3s630-
35" (BNP Paribas), 836500 mobRo" (Merrill Lynch) cos
Lb3zqdo.

5603670 Hmb yyELo umamomU Lsdsbym LsBystimU
136033690m™3569L 3360 0m3mds, Mo
ALmagmomU 140 39460L L pgongbm s B53Y3560 d5647-
b0 dmMbsBomgmd9b. Bm)3560mm HmbyyHilby
360bommgdmEs dbmagmmoml 750 dsby0, Lvos6S3

Lo 57079L BB B0l FIgoknbzdo dbmmmme 125 domngsbo
dmb3os.

'03506968mm 0503l gtim30l" Fi704H06380 0dolo 35640l
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3635]ho e 3063390 JetRommo ym3EEeMmo
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TBC BANK WAS ONE OF THE NOMI-
NEES AMONG BEST BANKS OF THE
WORLD

On September 3, 2002 TBC Bank received
another international recognition for its suc-
cessful performance. At the Annual Bank
Contest award ceremony of Financial Times
Group held in London, TBC Bank was nomi-
nated The Bank of the Year 2002 - Georgia
together with 124 leading banks of the

world representing 60 countries.

TBC Bank was rated in the world banks of the year among
the famous institutions such as Deutsche Bank, City Group,

JP Morgan, HSBC, BNP Paribas, Merrill Lynch, etc.

The mentioned contest is regarded as a major event of the
banking world, involving representatives of the world's best
and leading banks from over 140 countries. Out of 750
banks of the world participating in the contest this year,

only 125 have been selected for the Bank of the Year rat-

ing.

Success of TBC Bank in the Financial Times Group rating is
especially significant, since it was the first time a represen-
tative of Georgia has participated in this contest ever.
Actually, TBC Bank is the first Georgian commercial bank to
be selected for the rating of the best banks of the World by

the fFinancial Times Group.

Since its inception in 19206, the Banker magazine, o member
of the Financial Times Group has been a trusted source of
olobal financial intelligence given its exclusive bank ratings
and banking coverage, and is currently uniquely placed to

bring its worldwide perspective to the awards.
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TBC BANK HAS BEEN AWARDED AT THE CUROMARKET
FORUM'2002

2002 Bemob 15-17 074573396430 3.
d6301ULymB0 gondstios
73633563 53¢h0L d0bbyL-a3m 30

Ermokiaeeer Fosow 20

On December 15-17, Brussels host-
ed €uroMarket Business
Forum'2002 where TBC Bank was

- 2002, Lsos3 00d0Lo 356450 CERTIRICATE OF HONOUR awarded for "Outstanding Business
OSXOMMOM30S ' T ) Performance and Managerial
"35BLs o figdmo Awiadedws Achievements While Adapting
80mB93700LsmM30L B6BOHLOLS Vs [ | ..L?‘\l!]'-'- International Standards".
335630039 doL (..T@.r\.
356300056370530". The organizer of the Forum,

Al €uropean Market Research Center
58 30%67b-03M B0l - =i (EMRC), woas founded in 1992 in

mEgs6obepmMEio - 936mM30l
856553406890 53930L 31BHO
(EMRQ) - 1992 89U
RoBenysmmodos dgmmgasdo. EMRC
d63019Lym3o Bymobsodo
IR 5BYmdL 933 MBe63 hy¢hoL
30%69U-03n 393l

2002 Bmob 07573076380 go8stiommo 363mM3s63 940l
330l 019385 0ym "2of3053535(mo 9 HmMbm3oyol
9374690380 y363dm LyjpmEiobs s LenbzgLkogom gotig-
dmU bym39Bymods".

3m 3930l Le3igd3om ymMBon)nds, Bbmazmomb Lbss
5™M3356090m96 JFmMeo, 870LBs3mMS Jofomo d56§7d0L
90963 LdJoErn3gMm™UL HyErdm LyjpmErobs s LsnbzgLo-
3™ g593mMU gob30m57d530 Jghsbommo B3mmomo.
390008500, Jn30¢37H3d> 000U dIBHO SSROMOM3IS
3330l 3F30%00 "3ebls yy;igdymo
30mB73700L5030L daBBLOLS s 3FSEIN3xM™BOL
35630056390580".

5™M33560900L 35035L7d0L dofFomso K0k )E3013900 oym
3500 LJ3056mdoLS s Bdstimn3zgmmdols
LogFns8mtrolm Lknsbrostidmsb dasbemmads, sbj3g,
3730MBsME s LeyFms8m ol M6y Lsjdnsbo
1300700 MB500L gob3005639ds. 33305y Hnd-
3560700U Bot30g96s brogds EMRC-0l Bot38mBeg)bemos
6375 33600530700L Lsazd3gmby BumagEmomU Lbgs s
Lb3s J37469000056.

2363mMBo63 59h0L mMEIM3bg 330bo gosyzs omndalio
05650l Ls3gn3sMYIigm LsddmU By363L, omIymes
)65 BengdyaL (39E335600L Lsnb3zaLkogam Lssg)bhm
- DEG), B33y Booyombs Bmblinbgds 017357 ymnn-
353070 030656L7d0Ls S ye30hsfio 0637L¢H0-
(30900 0BLHEI1B8764H700 SMBMULS3MIc J3EIM3nls s
©L»-L J37467030.
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Belgium. Within a decade, EMRC
has organized more than 30 inter-
national business forums with partic-
ipation of as many as 3000 busi-
ness executives and public officials
from 70 countries.

curopean Market Research Center (EMRC) sees its mission
in acting as a catalyst for the promotion of economic and
trade relations between business entrepreneurs from
around the world and, in particular, between €U and non-€U
countries.

€uroMarket Forum's major focus in 2002 was private sector
and investment climate’s development in emerging markets.
The Forum was aimed at attracting foreign direct investment,
strengthening the private sector and promoting effective
business matching and networking.

Among other criteria, the Forum's €xecutive Committee, eval-
vated Georgian banking sector's contribution to the devel-
opment of the private sector and improvement of the invest-
ment climate. As a result, the committee has awarded TBC
Bank with "Outstanding Business Performance and
Managerial Achievements while Adapting International
Standards" award. Other major selection criteria included
company’s accomplishments in adapting international stan-
dards as well as developing regional and international eco-
nomic and trade relations. It is worth mentioning that the
Forum's participants were selected based on the EMRC rep-
resentatives’ recommendations.

Dr. Volker Neuschutz (DEG- Deutsche Investitions- und
Entwicklungsgesellschaft mbH), member of TBC Bank's
Supervisory Council, received TBC Bank's award at the cere-
mony. He also addressed the participants of the €uroMarket
Forum on the topic of Corporate fFinance and €quity
Investment Instruments in €astern €uropean and S
Countries.
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TBC BANK WAS NOMINATED THE BEST GEORGIAN
COMPANY OF 2001 AWARD

On June 13th, ot 2001 Georgiaon Business Rating Ceremony
TBC Bank was nominated to be The Best Georgian
Company of 2001. Whereas TBC Bank's General Director,
Mr. Vakhtang Butskhrikidze, was presented The Best
Georgian Businessman of 2001 award. It is also noteworthy
that apart from the main award, TBC Bank was presented

special category award for The Most €ffective Management.

The contest, organizers of which are media holding
Georgian Times and public opinion and marketing research
association GORRAI, has been carried out annually for the
past seven years and could be easily classified as the main

business contest event in Georgia.

This one was TBC Group's second significant success on the
contest. In 1995 TBC Group was awarded The Best
Georgian Company of 1995 title, while the company’s pres-
ident, Mr. Mamuka Khazaradze, won The Best Georgian

Businessman of 1995 award.
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FITCH UPGRADES GEORGIA'S TBC BANK TO "CCC+’

Fitch Ratings, the international rating agency, has upgraded
the Long-term rating of TBC Bank to 'CCC+" from 'CCC. The

Outlook for the Long-term rating is Stable.

Fitch Ratings is one of three global rating agencies with
expertise and critical mass across the credit spectrum. It is
the only €uropean-owned rating agency, with dual head-
quarters in London and New York, in excess of 3,000 sub-
scribers globally and 700 analysts. Fitch has a leadership
position in debt and counterparty ratings, with over 1,500
rated financial institutions globally. Fitch also rates 1,000
corporates, over 800 insurance companies, /8 sovereigns
and maintains surveillance on 7,000 structured financings,
covering over /0% of €uropean structured finance issues

and 80% of all US structured finance issues.

Fitch's account on TBC Bank highlighted the growth in the
Bank's franchise, the strong increase in retail funding, good
risk management track record, and improving operating
environment. The rating also takes into account the Bank's
reasonable profitability, relatively well-diversified funding

base, and acceptable capitalization.

It should be noted that TBC Bank is the only financial institu-
tion in Georgia that has been rated by an international rat-

INg agency.
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CUSTOMER SERVICE

In regard to development of customer service of the Bank,
the year 2002 can be evaluated as the period of develop-
ing the specific ways of application of the relevant experi-
ence accumulated in the past, analyses of the researches

carried out, and improvement of service.

Presence of the "Customer - front Office Manager - Quality

Service Department" chain is the basis for the efficient man-
agement of the processes- it helps us to reveal the flaws in
the process of offering services, take organized approach to

their improvement and timely execution.

In the year 2002, creation of the efficient service conditions
was another concern of the Bank. The major objective in this
regard was to ensure:

® convenience in service;

® confidential environment;

e minimum time for transactions.

Currently, offices are undergoing refurbishment, procedures
are being simplified and, most importantly, direct contacts

are implemented with the customers. All this is done in
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order to achieve the mentioned goals.

The issues of development of the professionalism and com-
munication skills among the front office managers became
one of the priorities during the last year. In this respect, test
verifying the professionalism of the front office managers
were held on regular basis. In the future we are planning to
develop a new system for upgrading the qualification of

staff members.

It is especially important that during the last year all the
staff members of the Bank have participated in "Service + ",
the programme of "Customer and Colleague relationship
skills". As a result, we can assert, that current level of serv-

ice of TBC Bank is very close to the international standards.

It is clear, that the requirements of customers change over
time. Thus, timely identification and reaction to these

changes is our goal.

0733365 XIBIE-0dI
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CUSTOMER RELATIONS

During the year 2002 TBC Bank has made significant
achievements in terms of customer relations. This was the
result of the structural reorganization, during which Sale
Support Department was formed and the function of cus-
tomer relations manager has been introduced in all the

branches.

The department became active during the last year - the
customer relations managers were making direct contacts
with the current and potential clients of the Bank, offering
them wide array of banking products and gathering informa-
tion regarding customer's dissatisfaction with the quality of
the services offered by the bank and drawbadks in these
services, with the purpose of their elimination. During the
lost year the managers have met around 1200 potential or

current clients of the Bank.

The efficiency of the new strateqy applied in term of cus-
tomer relations has already become by the end of the year
2002. The level of customer satisfaction with the quality
level of the offered services has significantly increased dur-
ing the one-year period. At the same time, about 70 new
large clients has joined the Bank. The new bonus system
introduced in 2002 for the loyal and large customers also
contributes to development of closer relations with the large

customers.
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NEW SERVICES

One of the major strateqic objectives of the Bank is to
develop the services oriented at the modern, western stan-
dards and to offer them to the customers. During the year
2002 the Bank was rather successful in achieving this objec-
tive: a number of new services, namely Internet Banking,
Visa plastic cards, purchase of new cars under installment
plan, Bank information by e-mail service, have been intro-
duced.

INTERNET BANKING

70% of the TBC Bank customers have reqular connection to
the internet, as a result the opportunity to use Internet
Banking makes their communication with the Bank much ecsier.

Internet Banking is currently available for TBC Bank cus-
tomers and is very popular too. It is possible to see the
demonstration version of the programme at TBC Bank web-
site: wwuw.tbcbank.com.ge

Internet Banking has been developed based on the banking
technologies, which are used in the leading banks of the
world. Internet banking of TBC Bank is safe, simple, conven-
ient and low-priced, while offering quite a few functions and
services.

Using Internet Banking TBC Bank customers can contact the
Bank through internet, without any additional device, on
daily basis, round the clock and carry out diverse banking
transactions, without coming to the Bank.

VISA PLASTIC CARDS

In the year 2002 TBC Bank became the principle member of
VISA-INTERNATIONAL and started issuing Visa plastic cards
from August 19th. The Bank ensures high-quality and swift
card service at ATMs and the Bank branches, as well as at
millions of merchandizes around the world and internet.
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TBC Bank Visa cards are high quality, convenient and reli-

able. Besides, TBC Bank tried to break down the stereo-

type of plastic cards as luxury produce, by offering afford-
able prices: the price of the cheapest Visa €lectron card is
only 10 GeL.

Besides, the owners of TBC Bank Visa cards can use addi-
tional discounts in travel agencies, free travel insurance and
modern package of electronic services.

PURCHASE OF NeW CARS UNDER INSTALUMENT PLAN

Parallel to the installment plan for purchase of various cormmodity
and senvices, in Septermber 2002 TBC Bank inroduced new product -
installment plan for purchase of cars. The individuals with steady
income can purdhase cars in any car show room in Toilisi, and under
the favorable conditions too.

On average three days are needed to get approval for the
installment plan and the car to be purchased is used as a
security. The average rate for the installment plan is only
5%, while the term can reach 30 months. Starting from
September and till December 2002 the cars offered by
Renault, Peugeot, Toyota and Lada have been funded.

BANK INFORMATION BY €-MAIL

In August, 2002, the Bank completed working on the
improved version of its one of the most popular products -
"Bank Information by €-mail". Any individual or legal entity
can receive various banking information by e-mail. In partic-
ular, the bank statement(s), electronic version of document
verifying transaction on your accounts, exchange rates of
the National Bank and TBC Bank, financial statements of TBC
Bank, information regarding novelties in banking and insur-
ance sectors, outcomes of the T-bill and Interbank Credit

auctions and their revieu.
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200%-001 gsbstios. 03039 890dmmds 0 j3sL Lsdmdb-
356390 05 03mMc )47t Lylbadbys: gsbymo Bmol
3063390 H3563¢4dmMB0 136 [Bs ZooBoiho3s agoboyytio
3067700l (05030656L7d0L 3E3IMEYYEIJO0 s 3)e330s
5639000¢0L 035b0, 35353 8603369mm3560 ga37]h0 IME33S
bsf30Lbosbo Lsytrgoopm 3mE3o3ymol bl Lsboo.

The price of the product is only 5 GEL a quarter and is avail-
able for any current and future client of the Bank.

It is noteworthy to mention that TBC Bank was the first one
to introduce "Bank Information by €-mail" in Georgia. No

other bank has offered its customers similar product so far.

Besides the new services, TBC Bank is constantly concerned
with adjusting the terms of its banking products to the
demands of its customers. At the beginning of the year the
Bank changed terms for the time deposits, which, being also
supported by increased reliability and mild advertising cam-
paign, resulted in 200% increase of the deposit base. The
same can be said about the consumer and real estate
loans: at the beginning of the year the Bank simplified the
procedures for individual funding and decreased the offered
interest rate. The affect of the measures was significant,

resulting in increased high-quality credit portfolio.
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2002 B9pmo 00d0Lo 356 5oLm3zol boymazogtio oym
Lodstiomy d0BB7LOL Zo630m7d0L 3sMLsbEIoLom.
Bemol 3gmEg Bobg3563380 35613 psaBym 30b0l (VISA)
LoyE08mM 0L d3EI7d0L 980l0s s $3gsdsco 3cndb-
356390mMOL LnezsbmdL 4 Kho3oL 30%s s FsLogtijstico
356350790, 30bs B3R O0L v oo 3m3ymstiobs3os
35653065M0dS HmMB §F6K1Y65E30563s oozl Mmook 0y
o Ub3orslbzs (0s3s¢1d003s Lyizolgods (gsosbsbsrog-
b0l gooobos 0b¢EbghoLs s dmdammyio Hymmyo3mbols
97939)™Md00, 3MBM/Me0-ms0 d5RsmMd0l 87d76s s
Lbgs.).

35U B 3000L0 56 43s Zoo035(3NM3S BSG Hm™Bok)-
b0l JUgmo. 3 5¢e3%79 B850l oz MdYIMOL

399dm 0507 0LSEIZIOM™B 6 56 yMBd¢Hol IMALSbyMdom.
0000U0 35650l 356 §mBokgd3o LsyEimsdmEsolbm VISA
3563507000 37LedMdYM0S MEF0 350MYRHEL - Msfiols s
OMMSEI0L Zobsm)ds, 536370137 3030065637 dsmebLol
Bob3d> (S 58MBSG)EI0L S3MOY%3s.

2002 87U 056 33s UFC Lsdanggbobgm 396463380
0535470000 0637L¢H0E0S SbsbmE3ogme. 30l
3300938500 (336135 870d0bs sbsgmo 3ErmgEisdymo
20639637y ™Mazs s LM L0030 55305 M
LogBronsdmtiolm mEgsbobsiasdo - VISA International-Ls
o Curoopay Internatonal-8o. UFC 58458500 Bot3msrog)bL
LSy 8m oL MB0L Le3timM3aLEbam (39643,
Fendmob JuymBo Rstiommos 150-b7 g0 3m3Lsbyeig-
dol mdogjho.
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PLASTIC CARDS

The year 2002 wos quite fruitful for TBC Bank in terms of
development of card business. In the second half of the
year, TBC Bank started emission of VISA INTERNATIONAL
cards. Currently, the Bank is offering its customers 4 types of
VISA and MASTERCARD cards. The competitive prices of Visa
cards, as well as various additional services (payment of
utility payments through internet and mobile phone, pur-
chase of mono/lai-lai cards, etc ) made pre-requite for pop-

ularization of the card.

During the year 2002, TBC Bank expanded the network of
its ATMs. So owners of TBC Bank plastic cards can currently
use 6 ATMs around the city. At TBC Bank ATMs customers
can use international Visa card to cash both - GEL and USD,
os well as see the current balance of the account and print

out the statement.

Additional investment was made in the UFC processing cen-
ter during the year 2002. As a result, the center has pur-
chased a new software and completed the process of certi-
fication with two international institutions - Visa International
and €uropay International. Currently, UFC is a processing
center of international level, with network of over 150 mer-

chandizes.
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2002 B LyEemomo mmbolidagdgde Repstios 3mmslipoygtio
336350730007 3endLisbigdals batralbals SLsdsmmmydms. Ledtim-
(39L0Ba™ (396¢: UFC-80 87d760mo os 3585307mo af6s sbegmo
363870 of36370MYMO3e. BTMEITSEOYIMO BJoenmn-
30900l g56ymMa300md3 5Jhogfro ImBaBormynds Joomm 3ERmg iy
3o ofb3gmymMaz0l yfRyz0Ls (od 0s6)RR30L 3E3n3gLB0.
33640 By 30bsls 3rmelino o dsRscgdol Jugmdo.

353503530300 136 §NBehd0ls Jugmo - cvemoldn gsboszleos
396335670 Knd3s60s Wincor-Nixdorf-ols Bof33madols 5 sbegmo 56 -
Boh0. 58453500 07000LO BB Hols BB MBoRdoL Jugemo & dsbyMBEol-
356 8700g0%. @SR 580Ly, gvoblibs 24-Usscnsbo BmnBLsbyigdols
(306630 LsliggBE3m "Boframpda’. 8 mmnbolidogdgods Lsdgsemids
3ma33> HM0b¢00LcN30L 3133)07835°07006s a3tim baf3olibasbo,
935630001 B0l Bomammn)jbengmmgogfio Lyszolo.

0506767 3335365309630 0bkHEIBYH 336 50L Ligfizolo. ogo
35003f33s LmogrmomBo S3ERMBNEI MO Yusoicbmgdols
Ls895mgd7000. 8608367360 MMBOLJNJOB0 FohsCos 6530
S63LgdYmo 3E3EEIedmo Loliky3gdol koo sytio s o396 300
oob3760L B0dstHormmd00: 3mbros Y3gemes I Rsdmo 3mco-
ol 06¢33ER300 dofF0mso Lxdsb M 3E3M3Re85LmE; (osnbyfigs
(3066350t Bmby3730s Bt $3¢hmMBehobgdymo
563563033700L Loliyyds; 8g0j86s Botrongzols 0bogmtidsoymoe Lol-
990U Bmponmols 306333mo 3963Uos.

2002 89U 53¢0mfreco gdymeondnos 005683700 m3] Lsdsb s
33z Ra87mo hondmyjuol By6nkgse. xRy HmM33sB0gRo6
3030006537 Md0d AMMe3sfis 000, (303J33 bolidogdydo
Lobihy3ol 0396307630 39Lsdrmademmdgd0l 15700 BalsBegemsco.
0396730763500 Bronrostio Lisdsbyen Lolnyds 3eng33gdL Ledysemadsl,
3ol 5megBhgd0l 3mBlsbfigdels betbolbo, yorog3 yo3ticn
3303533560 gobrogl Lxdsbym 3E3mojhgdo os
3603367m36500 8793063009L Sbamo 3E3nonjigdel osb)ig30L
3500000

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES

During the year 2002 considerable actions have been taken
in terms of improvement of the quality of plastic cards serv-
ice. New software has been purchased and installed in the
UFC processing center. IT Department has been actively
involved in the process of selection and installation of the
new software. The Bank has switched into the Visa plastic
card network.

We have also expanded the network of our ATMs - 5 new
ATMs produced by German company Wincor-Nixdorf have
been located in Toilisi. Currently the ATM network of TBC
Bank includes 6 ATMs. Besides, round the clock service cen-
ter has been open in Marriott Hotel. These activities have
enabled us to provide our customers with higher quality
service on a larger scale in terms of high-technological serv-
ices.

Multi-functional Internet Banking service has been intro-
duced, which is equipped with internationally approbated
safety means. Serious work has been undertaken in terms
of the technical and functional improvement of the current
software systems: all the software modules have been inte-
grated into the principle banking software; the automated
reporting system from the centralized data base has been
introduced; the first versions of MIS has been set up.

During the year 2002 we have continued the active process
of selection of the modern banking software. There have
been planned measures that would enable us to get to
know the functional possibilities of the system better.
Functionally rich banking system will give us opportunity to
upgrade the customer service quality, increase the variety of
banking products and decrease the terms for introduction of
the new products significantly.
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3aM3Jd0L LY323MLIIXM | LMBNIIHO | Lb3D L@
33oLIbICN | BIILILICN 333LObIN 3303LABICN
CORPORATE WITHHOWING SOdAL OTHER TOTAL
INCOME TAX | TAXES TAXES TAXES

Lososm Head office 9,338,485 712,211 889,253 346,000

3966651 io ogogmosemo  Central branch 640,573 170,784 244,456

39630L g3omosmo Veera branh 14,605 21,775 4,769

9015630600l gommosmo - Mtatsminda branch 52,554 56,910 25,139

Bodomag30L gg3ommosmo  Nadzaladevi branch 38,976 58,272 35,545

E3Loms3z0L o3omosmo Rustavi branch 19,315 30,654 18,502

gmo30L g30MmosSMmo Telavi branch 13,035 18,409 3,454

dnxmdol o3omosmo Borjomi branch 94,569 33,037 14,116

Jaosobol ggommosmo Hutaisi branch 61,631 92,776 42,755

0L 3OO Poti branch 26,654 45,337 17,904

X80 TOTAL 9,338,485 1,604,124 1,417,208 752,639 6,112,456




@I LI6CNIMIJI

LELA SANTELADZE

Nl THE

42

33036360 CILIGLIBOL 3IG0I3D

3356 50U 9630796507 183U 035LYYMEMBSCO SMOSIFOYMOS
0756538633 13007RgemM0300L BglsdmadEMmedS -
R3760 Bm35rm)mdss (083065bmMcn os LBMERSCo 83503sLnon
00000 019653338l BalsdemdemMdId0 s byemo
33398ymnon 3o0n 3E3a3gLombemEs fRosl, os3eo3slicmon
300 33M03L0MBMEB30, 110MLNBEoCLEYEIYdS, Bessemo
513394964 7ERds, 37300 J30700000 SJhoEIMdS.

336380 53Lgdmo ELBEBYEIIOIMO Kerefigdol E3gbytnzdo
0m0Lsc30L 0f303bgds 45 07653863MBmo, F3NBYMCISZSE3
1437 osBabsgficos 22.

Kby MEReBESE0s - 35640l o3 9300 3603367mM36
039U 330U BoRbgMo. R3760 3500 (OS30(3350 HeMo-
26¢0U 0647637700, B HBgem™, LdJBn6
03B Bbstiknbyds 60080y
53000mUL0broolingfio yond3sbools Lsjdgs. R396 3s¢n3L 333300
Hmobaos 0b¢yfigligdl s LsJdnsh 3tinbinajdl. 2002 Byl
53 J890000s 500763 3cndlsbigdols nBsti-R3y3gd0l
3563007563300L 3908038 J3700 LsbBs3mm 3EmgRsds "Service
Plus", B5m8mog 8qJ860gmos 39650l Ebmymm 3sAnbomRonst
7630500, Formenco gl Byl 300 095658363 39em3ds
3505635 UBs3mmds smbadbymoe 3imaiedol o3stigmmaddo.

2002 B7pmb 56 3530 30633750m000 gsbbmtiogmes 3E3ngisds
"01000L0-856L0",  §mMB59EALOL Rowstigdol 8)0gaso
353m3m0bob6b LvysgogLen Liog6egd0 0dammaliols
135m7Lo LsLBs3mdmd0rosd, FmBmd3s3 gsbm ByembL

0508YgLs Lihogofinds 56 50L Ubgaposlibszs J3nmosbeycnazjddo.
336430 Lsog9d3mmns60 3E303h0 50l 333ms Boon LvB7semdsls dols-

(370U 8500530LMB 36 5oL ISR KmmEIE0L Y3gems
20m9336¢,0, 3R IS0 (057793MME LddsE jon L Fnsbmdols
Lnormls oo 8gorenogdls.

HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

Giving our staff members the opportunities for self -realiza-
tion has been recognized to be one of the priority values of
TBC Bank - it is our responsibility to see and evaluate the
ability of each staff-member in the proper way and facilitate
their professional growth, esteem their professionalism,
honesty, competence.

The promotion pool of the Bank currently includes 45 staff
members, of which 22 have been promoted last year.

Being client oriented is one of the top values of the Bank. It
is our responsibility to meet the iterests of our clients. It is
the matter of any honest company to maintain direct, busi-
ness relations with them. We respect the interests and busi-
ness principles of our clients. During the year 2002, we
have commenced a customer service skills development
training programme "Srvice +" functioning on permanent
basis. The programme has been developed in cooperation
with foreign partners of the Bank. Last year 300 staff mem-
bers have been trained under the mentioned programme.

In 2002, programme "TBC Chance" was held for the first
time. The purpose of the programme was to support train-
ing of young qualified specialists. The best students of
Toilisi higher education institutions have been identified
through contest and internship programme has been offered
to the them during the last year. Intense internship in TBC
Bank will enable the students to upgrade their qualification,
os well as to adopt all the elements of the corporate culture
of the Bank and get familiar with the style and methods of
the banking activities.
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30LsLsEB8709mm0s 365937 F33mM-m3gFisEogdol s
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DAVID ASLANISHVIU

THE T-BILLS MARKET

The lost year - 2002 was the clear indication of the fact that
the T-bills market is characterized with growing trend. The
interest of the investors for this product has shot up, while
starting May 2002, the demand always prevailed the actual
emission.

At the end of the year, the internal debt of the State made
GEL 53.5 million. In the first quarter of 2002 the terms of T-
bills was quite small. With the exception of a single emission,
all the emissions were repaid within the first quarter.

Starting from the second half of the year, the major
emphases was made on the long-term repayment. In particu-
lar, the current term of T-bills is 4 months (by the last quarter),
which is a very positive trend for the mentioned financial
instrument. Also, it is noteworthy that the volume of the sec-
ondary market has jumped up, as well as the interest of the
investors towards it.

2002 B8OL 1-58-3 334B0MBIBOL  8MBIBIZIB0 2002 60U I30L0AMIY N06CCNIVOMESIBN
Xo3160 930L0s 254 300000 mmstio Ls8mdme g30Los/snjzombo) 4384483 msto
Total emission 954 300 000 GEL RAverage emission /auction 4384483 GEL
Xo37650 Benobm3bs 353 909 300 motio 85jLbedsmyfio gdolos 10000000 mstso
Total demand 353909 300 GEL Maximum emission 10000000 GEL
¥089630 go60s3Uqds 244723100 mstio d0603semytio gdolios 1000000 mstio
Total placement 944793 100 GEL Minimum emission 1000000 GelL
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2-0]n-02 98 8-056-03 5,000,000.00
2-Oct-02 8-Jan-03

16-m7j¢-02 91 15-056-03 4,000,000.00
16-Oct-02 15-Jan-03

23-m7j-02 91 22-056-03 6,000,000.00
23-Oct-02 22-Jan-03

7-533-02 182 5-009%-03 1,500,000.00
7-Aug-02 5-Feb-03

14-533-02 182 12-0070-03 5,500,000.00
14-Aug-02 12-Feb-03

6-533-02 105 19-0070-03 5,000,000.00
6-Nov-02 19-Feb-03

13-6m1q-02 112 5-956%-03 5,000,000.00
13-Nov-02 5-Mar-03

20-6m9-02 112 12-8565-03 5,000,000.00
20-Nov-02 12-Mar-03

27-6mq-02 112 19-3563-03 1,500,000.00
27-Nov-02 19-Mar-03

4-0094-02 112 26-3563-03 2,000,000.00
4-Dec-02 26-Mar-03

11-0094-02 112 2-5363-03 4,000,000.00
11-Dec-02 2-Apr-03

18-094-02 126 23-5363-03 4,000,000.00
18-Dec-02 23-Apr-03

18-004-02 133 30-5363-03 5,000,000.00
18-Dec-02 30-Apr-03

LILIVNGM 3XTRISICY, XTI 330

Total T-bills" debt

53,500,000.00

Bystim: Lojosiom3zgmmmb a30bsbloms Ls3oboLpEim,
LsJ563003)m ™ML §JE3M361o 356 50L 8J30mbols hyemdonyho

3m38Lsby700L 3mjbomo Lobiyyds, 353

50M076¢430L LsByomdsL sdmg3L, osbm-
3Mb oM s 96763305, 535LcNsb doommb

593693030 06agmMEIds300 Lisbsbobm

35(M0OYMMIOSMS $19J30Mb0H7d0L
J7Lobgd, 3S0sHMB HMBLYMESE0S O
300mMmb6 dso Bmobm3b9dals
37Lo0530Lso OSBS6YdYMO LsbLERgd0L
3ogmAstigmdols s8Lsbzgmo LdtigaLktio
o S3mbsByo.

ym33e03) ©g8m 3o JBmosl
335d(mM)3L 307J300, FIMA Ldbsbobm
3507007038 g3gbo Bmoyoros
JoEr0m o L30656LM dsBEIEL KbLHERY-
376¢70L B0l s 3mMEB0bs3y 3mBoEos

090453,

TBC Bank and its clientele are actively
involved in both, purchase of T-bills at the pri-
mary auction and transactions at the second-
ary market.

The opportunity of using of repo-operation
and collateral at the T-bills" market is very
important. With the purpose of maximum sat-
isfaction of customers, JSC "TBC Bank" has set
up a flexible service system, which saves time
and energy of our customers, enables them to
get comprehensive information regarding T-
Bills" auctions and to receive the sub-register
and statement regarding the status of the
invested funds, if requested.

Given all the above mentioned, it is clear that
T-Bills currently hold the leading position
among the financial market instruments of
Georgia.
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L 56390006 7356345396¢0Ls s a3omosmydol 03967-
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GIORGI ASLANIKASHVIU

CREDIT PORTFOUO

During the year 2002 the credit portfolio of TBC Bank has
been characterized with dynamic growth in volume. At the
same time the qualitative parameters have also been
improving. This has finally been reflected in high interest

rate and net earnings for the Bank.

Successful development of credit portfolio has been resulted
from structural reorganization of the bank credit activity and
improvement of the documentation and procedures requlat-

ing the activity.

LIIEIC06M 3MEGBIOL 063305

LOAN PORTFOUO DYNAMICS
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300maL BImami3 5650l 05653363 MBMd3s, 0Ly
dmB377m3s 7jU33¢4)d3s.

2002 Bemob 3s6353mmmds8o 6306005 LsyfBjoodm 3mEsy-
93900l B mds 45%-000 3ooostis s Bmol
denmmUbozol 100 omomb sl gossdoids.
585Lm9B, 073335 d56 50l dofFomso 3EFomMEToR)Ho H3eMS3
00067L0L IO, sl Byl y3zymsby
UBEIS030 H)3370000 LEIMBbISEI PO S 03Mm]Hyfi0
LaLbgdol 3mE3ka3mo obFogdmes (Brmol
356353mmd580 (05030JLoRS 167%-0560 BEF30.).
390093850 HM0764HmMS d30L 3603369mmMm™396 BEIOSLMS6
26300500, 33y ol o37Loogoyszos

Log B MdMSO S35MmEos, bemmm LyLbol Lsdysmm
AmMEMm™dS Brmol gobds3mmosdo 39330Rcos 25.370 533

In the new organizational chart of the Bank the functions of
the Credit Department and branches in the crediting process
have been finally divided, risk managers have been spe-
cialized by the products and types of loans, also structural
unit responsible for quality management and development
of credit methodology has been allotted. New credit strate-
qy. that was developed by the Bank staff members with the
assistance of invited consultants, made basis for the men-

tioned methodology.

The volume of the net credit portfolio for 2002 has
increased by 45% and reached 100 million GEL by the end

of the year. Besides, although commercial loans still remain

3MEOBIX@OL LOEIIOIEFI CIFBIBOL 30bIC3N0)

LOAN PORTFOUO BY SECTORS

359mULdbMO0s smsl Metigddo /

1. 3od3nds 32,939
Trading enterprises

2. LsdMBbBsFI O™ Ljlbydo 98,087
Consumer

3. 86396370 mds 17,539
Manufacturing

4. 3m3Lobyfigds 10,086
Services

5. HB356L3EIH0o s YMBY60y. 4,835
Communications and transport

6. 9696939504 4,930

Power industry

7. 3336790mmds (o dfiszo Jmbads 2,446
Real estate and construction

8. (065R960 Logyamngdo 5,404

Other

30.7%

97.0%

16.4%

9.5%

4.5%

4.6%

2.3%

5.0%
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927.09%

20.06%
19.34%
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the priority for the Bank, the portfolio for consumer and real
estate loans has been characterized by the largest growth
rate (167% growth during the year). Consequently, the
portfolio diversification has significantly increased, along-
side with significant growth of client base, while, during the
year, the average volume of loan has decreased from
95,370 USD to 20,480 USD (except for pawn loans).

1 ym3y33073mo
business

2 LSBMBbISEIJOM™
5 03mMmYyeio
consurner
&
mortgage

21.27%

3 L gofieom
gold pawn

4 LBy (3500 IMEI0l MJFMU gothem)
average (Inc. gold average)
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LOAN PORTFOUO BY LOAN AMOUNTS
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1. 25 000 mofisdog
Up to 25 000 GEL

2.25000 - 50 000 mstrsdrog 5,895 5.5%

25 000 - 50 000 Gel

3. 50 000 - 250 000 (msf558007
50 000 - 250 000 GEL

4. 250 000 - 500 000 mo3s807
950 000 - 500 000 GEL

5.500 000 - 1 000 000 ms6s800 18,946 17.7%

500 000 - 1 000 000 GeL

6. 1 000 000 sty 8g¢o 17,071 15.9%

Over 1 000 000 Gl

16,050 15.0%

28,222 26.3%

20,982  19.6%

As for the portfolio of commercial loans, it has experiencel
30% growth, while no major changes have occurred in terms

of sectorial composition or the loan duration of customers.

It is also noteworthy that, similar to the previous years, the
trend of decrease of interest rate was evident on the mar-
ket. This has decreased the average weighted interest rate
of the portfolio - from annual 21.4% to 20.3% (except for
pawn loans). Nevertheless, due to increased volume and
improved quality (the volume of the overdue loans has
been reduced nearly twice) of the credit portfolio, the inter-
est income received from loans has increased by 23.6% as

compared to the previous year.
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SERVICE DELVERY STRATEGY OF TBC BANK

The strateqy of TBC Bank for deliveny of senvices to customers

incdudes the following areas:

e o locate the Bank branches dose to territories with concentra-
tion of the offices of target customers;

* o equip branches with the relevant capadities, so that the
branches are not overloaded and service quality is not deteriorat-
ed in the condition of increase in customer base in correspon-
dence to the optimistic forecasts;

® o create moximum comfort for the customers and offer banking
services that will enable customer to take service without coming
to the Bank office (e.9.: ATMs, on-line banking, Internet Banking,
telephone service, plastic cards, cash deliveny, etc.)

® to develop customer relations institution that will ensure proper
presentation of the maximum array of banking products to the tar-
get customers and gathering information regarding their require-
ments with the purpose of further improvement of the services.
Currently TBC Bank has 9 branches throughout Georgia. Five of
them are located in the regions - namely, the central location of
the cities of Telavi, Rustavi, Borjomi, Kutaisi, Poti. We are in the
process of obsenvation of opportunities in Zugdidi and Gori. In
cose of increase of the economic activities in the mentioned cities,
the Bank is ready to open branches there as well.

In Toilisi curently there are 4 TBC Bank branches, of which three
are located on the central highways of the capital (Rustaveli,
Melikishvili and Chavchavadze avenues), while the fourth one is
located in the center of the Nadzaladevi District. Curently we are
working on formation of another branch, which will also be locat-
ed in central part of Tilisi - Marjanishvili street. The Head Office
of TBC Bank will be moved to the building of the new branch.
Sepcrate unitfor VP asstomer service will bz locoked in the some builcing,
Besides, in the central part of Tbilisi there are located 5 ATMs.
We are planning to add another 6 ATMs during the year 2003.
During the year 2003 we are planning to form a system, which
will enable us to analyze and evaluate the prospects and expect-

ed benefits of the development of branch network in Toilisi.
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CENTRAL BRANCH

Central Branch of TBC Bank was established in November
2000. The branch is offering its customers all the types of
banking products available in Georgia: cash and non-cash
transactions, deposits and plastic card services, internation-
al banking transactions, crediting, individuals safe box serv-

ice, e-mail banking service, trust transactions.

Llarge and medium size Georgian companies, non-resident
companies, international institutions, NGOs and diplomatic
missions, as well as well-off individuals are the customers

of the Branch.

As of the end of the year 2002, the share of the Central
Branch in the total assets of the Bank made 63%, while the
corresponding indicator in total credit portfolio was 64%, in

deposits - 88%, in net profit -50%.
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ZURAB POLOUKASHVIU

MTATSMINDA BRANCH

Mtatsminda Branch was established on February T,
2001 .Well-off individuals, as well as small, medium size
and large companies, diplomatic and international institu-

tions are its stable customers.

Mtatsminda Branch is offering its customers full array of
banking products. The Branch was the first one in TBC Bank
system to offer its customers the service of purchase of con-

sumer good under installment plans.

Starting June 2002, round the clock service center has been

operating in Marriott Hotel.



Nl THE

56

063350 H0TIIEH0dI

IRAKLI KILAURIDZE

k!

336506 VOO0

39630l ggomosmmo gsoblbs 2002 Emol 12 0360LL. 3oLo
30%560s g30boyio 3063900l Lyady6hby d96Hol 3mmo-
6030U 5307630 gonatigds. a30mosmol LsJ3osbmds s
dm3LobyFr709d0 oMot BmE3zjdymos a3oboyytio
3063900L dmmnbm3bomyd7dL. 0go dm3b3stigdmMmdL
L35 mdL 3ogfrdyemgdm Lsdndsm gso304L, ool
10-0056 LsmoedmU 8 Lssmsdog, 33U376700L 363737,

39630l 30moso 30d0Lo d56450L dofFomsn dofmzos
LSIMBb3SFI9gOM™ S 03Mg 30 LyLbgdol dsbsb).
a30mosmol 35837Md000 (050676335 d56 50l sbosgmo 33m-
09750 - 93¢0 3567§56900L gob3507d00 89d76s.

az3oosmb 2003 Bmolscnzol osz)330mo 573U ds6 50l
Moo 330700l 363k HoEgds Ledmabdstig-
dM™ S 03MmyFio Lglbgdol dsboti®by, sLgs)
30%0yy0 3063500Lscnzol sbogmo s
F>mdMbs0Lbosbo Lsdsb yem dmMBLsbyFMd0lL dgomezsblds.

VERA BRANCH

Veera Branch of TBC Bank was established on June 12, 2001.
The main objective of the Branch is to become active on the
segment of well-off individuals. So the activity and services
of the Branch are individual oriented. It offers its customers
prolonged working schedules, from 10:00 a.m. till 20:00

p.m., without break.

Vera Branch is the major operator of TBC Bank on the market
of consumer and real estate loans. New product of the Bank
- purchase of cars under installment plans, has been intro-

duced through the Branch.

The Branch is planning to acquire leading position on the
market of consumer and real estate loans, as well as to
offer new and high-quality banking services to the individu-

als.
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NADZALADEVI BRANCH

Nadzaladevi Branch of TBC Bank was open in May 1999.
The Branch is offering its customers nearly all the types of
banking products available in Georgia: cash and non-cash
transactions, deposits and plastic card services, internation-
al banking transactions, credits, e-mail banking service and

pawn loans.

As of the end of the year 2002, the Branch wos the second
in TBC Bank system, after the Central Branch, by assets and
credit portfolio. The assets of the Branch made 14 million
GEL, while credit portfolio made 13 million GEL. Also,
Nadzaladevi Branch is the major operator of pawn loans in

TBC Bank system.

Two new products have been introduced through the
Branch: wholesale pawn loan and loans for individuals

secured by cars.
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BORJOMI BRANCH

Borjomi was the first regional branch of TBC Bank, which
was open in 1997. The branch coverage area is quite large

- it serves Shida HKartli and Samtskhe- Javakheti regions.

The branch offers its clients a full range of TBC Bank services
- commercial, consumer and pawn loans, deposits, cash and
non-cash transactions, plastic card services, etc. The result
of the research held in 2002 demonstrated that the Branch
had the best performance by the service quality in the TRC

Bank system.

During the five years of its existence the branch has been
retaining the position of the unilateral leader on the local
market in terms of crediting. The share of the branch in the
aggreqate regional credit portfolio is 70%, while the share

in aggregate deposits is 20%.

Borjomi branch is the only TBC Bank branch that is serving a

state unit - the Regional Budget.
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KUTAISI BRANCH

Kutaisi branch of TBC Bank was established in1998. In 1999
the branch commenced issuing commercial loans in partner-
ship with the Shorebank Consulting Service. The Branch
offers its clients Western Union services, plastic cards, child
deposit, on-line service, cash delivery, etc. Also the branch
customers can make purchase in 3 shops located in Kutaisi,

under installment plan.

In 2002, at the contest held by the National Bank, TBC Bank
Kutaisi Branch was nominated as "the best banking institu-
tion in Imereti Region for the years 2001-2002". The share
of the branch in the aggreqgate credit portfolio of Imereti
Region is 22%, while the share in aggregate deposits is
32%.
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RUSTAVI BRANCH

Rustavi branch of TBC Bank was established on February
17, 1998. The branch covers Kvemo HKartli region. The
Branch offers its clients a full range of TBC Bank services -
cash and non-cash transactions, commercial and pawn
loans, deposits, plastic card services, international banking

transactions, technological products.

Individuals, as well as medium size and large commercial
companies, like "Rustavtsementi” and JSC "Azoti", are the

customers of the branch.

Rustavi branch is experiencing high growth rate - its assets
and profit have grown about tenfold for the last three

years.

Rustavi branch is holding strong position on the local bank-
ing market - the share of the branch in the aggregate

regional credit portfolio is over 35%.
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POTI BRANCH

TBC Bank Poti Branch was open in 1999. Currently, it is the
leading bank on the regional market. The branch is serving
local large and medium size companies, as well as individu-
als, offering them full range of banking products and high

service quality.

The branch is active in crediting. In 2001 the branch has
participated in funding the construction of the first Georgian

dredger "Niko Nikoladze" by Poti Port in the Netherlands.
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TeLAVI BRANCH

TBC Bank Telavi Branch was open on March 11, 2002. Since
then, the branch has introduced quite a few novelties in

terms of banking services on the Kakheti regional market.

The main achievement of the Branch is the fact that it serves
all the major wineries of the region, providing both credit
and operational services. In the near futures the branch is
planning to introduce a new credit product - short-term and
long-term credits for vineries. By the end f the last year, in
only 10 months after the branch was open, the share of the
branch in the aggregate regional credit portfolio was nearly
30%, while the share in aggregate deposits was around
70%.

Telavi Branch stands out on the regional banking market for
the high service quality and high variety of banking prod-

ucts. For quite short period, the Branch managed to acquire
the trust of the local segment - daily increase in the deposit

base of the branch is a good proof of this.
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LS8 M 0L LsagnbsbLM 0BLHOHYHISE - 3530
bm30L 35%EMd0LS 0o gob30057d0L 85656 (BSTDB).
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INTERNATIONAL CREDIT LINES

During the year 2002 TBC Bank has made yet another step
forward towards full integration into the international capital
market, Black Sea Trade and Development Bank is one
more international organization that became a partner of

our Bank last year.

By the end of the year, Black Sea Trade and Development
Bank and TBC Bank signed agreement on opening a credit
line. The new credit line, with the amount of 2 million USD is
targeted at support of Georgian export. Namely, the credit
line will be used for setting favorable conditions to fund
Georgian exporters working capital, thus enabling them to
increase the volume and competitiveness of Georgian

export on the international market.

Funding of the export within the framework of the new credit
line will lead to meeting the demand for the Georgian pro-
duce abroad, which on the other hand, will greatly affect
both, development of Georgian economy and expansion of
economic relationships with the countries of Black Sea

Region.
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TREASURY

With the purpose of establishment of optimal conditions for
senving the settlement transactions of our customers and

implementation of their orders within the shortest time, TBC
Bank has paid great attention at expansion of the network
of correspondent accounts and improvement of  settlement
quality. 90 % of the internaitional transfers is currently car-

ried out under streight through.

The turnover on the nostro correspondent accounts during
2002 haos increased by 65% in foreign currency and by

55% in local currency.

Together with the national bank and other commercial
banks, TBC Bank has been actively participating in the
process of the further improvement of RTGS and introduc-
tion of non-paper based technology in the banking system,
that will presumable be completed by May. This will sigfinci-
cantly increase the speed and quality of transactions in

national currency.
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MAIN INTERNATIONAL CORRESPONDENTS

SWIFT _ TRCBGE 22
Telex - 212904 TRCBC Gl

Bank/Account

HSBC BANK USA
USD 000-205022

dTIBANK, N.A.
Ush 36127097

Deutsche Bank Trust Company
Americas

Ush 04414200

Deutsche Bank
(EUR/USD) 9499096

Dresdner Bank
€UR 08 122 957 00
UsSD 08 122 957 00/400

West LB

(Westdeutsche Landesbank)
€UR 1191100000

Usb 1010119111

COMMERZBANK

USD 400886868900
€UR 400886868900

Address CHAVCHAVADZE ave 11
TBILSI, GEORGIA
TEL: (995 32) 22 0661
FAX: (995 32) 22 0406

Address S.UJLET.
New York,N.V.
USA MRMDUS 33
111 Wall Street dTIUS 33
New York, NY
10043
60 Wall Street
New York
NY 10005 BHKTRUS33
D-6236, Frankfurt/€schborn,
Deutshland

DEUTDERF
60301 Frankfurt/main

DRESDEFF
D-40199,Duseldorf 1
Deuschland

JELADEDD
60261 Frankfurt

COBRDEFF

67
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Bank/Account Address S.W.ILET.

AUSTRIA

ING Bank N.V. (Vienna) AG Neuer markt 2

multi 0471 3071 01 -1010 Vienna INGB AT W
Austria

NETHERLANDS

ING Bank 1000 BV Amsterdam

(Internationale Netherlands Netherlands

Bank N.V.)

€UR 50909835

USD 50000608 INGBNL2A

TURKeY

Turkiye Halk Bankasi Tunalihimi Branch,

USD 12394 Ankara, Turkey TRHBTR2A

RUSSIA

ALFA BANK

RUB 30122810160000000001 M.PORIVAEVOI STR. 9 ALFARUMM

USD 30112840300000001031 107078 MOSCOUWJ,RUSSIA

TMM 201 13795400000001001

ARMENIA
HSBC BANK ARMENIA 9 V. Sarkissian Str. MIDLAM22
MIDLAM22

375010 Yerevan, Armenia

USD 001-182799-181

LIHMEIL3IMEBIEGM 3369300

INTERNATIONAL CORRESPONDENTS
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INTERNATIONAL AUDIT

€nsuring non-biased and transparent information about the
financial performance of the Bank is one of the priorities for
TBC Bank. In this respect, big attention is paid at improve-

ment of financial accounting and reporting systems in accor-
dance with the increasing scales and informational require-

ments of the business.

Starting from 1997, leading auditing firms of the World have
been carrying out audit of TBC Bank's financial statements.

A member of the largest auditing firms of the world - "the
Great Four" - Global professional services firm €rnst &
Young audited TBC Bank in 2002.
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[elige] A1 28555

Report of Independent Auditors

To the Sharcholders of JSC TBC Bank -

We have sudited the accompanying balance sheet of JSC TBC Bank (the “Bank™) as of
December 31, 2002, and related statements of income, changes in sharcholders”™ equity and
cash flow for the year then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the
Bank's management. Our responsibility is 1o express an opinion on these financial statements
hased on our audit. The financial statements of the Bank as of December 31, 2001, were
audited by other auditors, whose report dated February 18, 2002, expressed an unqualified
opinion on those financial statements.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Intermational Standards on Auditing. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounis and disclosures in the financial
statements, An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significan
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for ouf opinion.

In our opinion, the fnancial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of the Bank as of December 31, 2002, and the results of its

operations and its cash flow for the wear then ended in accordance with International
Financial Reporting Standards as published by the International Accounting Standards Board.

February 17, 2003

5—-:'5‘% /CIQ Covited




JSC TBC Bank

Balance Sheota
(Thousands of Geogian Lan}
Dcambar 31,
Nales 002 20401

Agasts
Gash and dua from Mabonal Bank 5 35358 - -
Arnguils dus roem ciedd erihifony [ 33478 15 444
Freasiman] Securibes

- avababie-or s 7 2,543 8. %85

= beald-bo-matury T 3,843 *
Loans by cusiomens B 101,156 T2.503
Tax giaats ] a3 =
Irvesimants i assaciales 10 675 I3
Eroperty and equipmen F 8,408 4,533
Intangbls assels 13 4 am
HFar aEeols 14 1,321 1,423
Total assets 168,068 118,820
Liabilias
Amourite v 1o cradsl inglilubons 15 20,630 25940
Ampuris owed |0 culamers 18 133,524 T.Co8
Tax kabities -] T&R 413
Provisons " 525 255
i lipksl e 14 2265 1,208
Todal labilities 157,722 aT.578
Shargholders” equity
Share capilal 5, C0e & 00
Adkitional pad-in capslal 2. 258 .88
Fielairsd swmnings and reserves 23,048 13,544
Tedal shareholders’ oquitly T 30,346 20,842
Total liabilities and sharehclders’ equity 188,068 18820
Financial commitmants and conlmgens s 18 18,330 6,834

Signod and authorized for reloass on bahalf of the Board of Directors

‘Vakflang Butskhrkidoe

Genaral Direcior

3

Vano Bakashil Doaputy Ganbral Difechcd

Fobruary 17, 2003 M

Thair BECOMDBNyIng nolas 06 an mdegre! par of thass fnancal Elademenis
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JSC TBC Bank

Statemeants of Income
Years ended December 31, 2002 and 2001

(Thousands of Goongian Lan)
Notes 2002 @
Intanest incama
Losns {0 cusbomans 20 303 16, 188
Amounis des from credd instfutions 1816 1,086
Dl securites 1,785 15
23,704 17,800
Inforest xponss
Al o B SURIGTEE 5840 3243
Amcants ovwed B oredi inablutons 15084 1,542
T34 4 BAS
M interasE incoms 6,480 12,018
Imparman of iedenedd faming assols i 3 Gl
14,192 9,37
Feds and Comimessions income T4 5411
Fasirl ang COMmMEsgny axpanss 1,038 281
Fetrs and commissions, net £233 48X
Feemgn axchangs gaing, rel 2911 1,708
Teandlabion gaing (Kases ), net (K] 2
Dealing profis, nat w7 .
Divedend incoma: 201 B
Crhar opsmting income 1377 822
Hon intorest income 4 439 618
Losses from affiilabed undertakings 78 w7
Salanes and empioymant bonediss 19 5431 4138
Admanistratrag arpandid 19 4.5 1453
Dopracinbamn and SMeriiatsn 915 573
Cahir praveions (nevimal) 1" [ETZ) 1,164
Crhat opadaling & xpacmes an i
Han intorea! expenss 11,780 10,244
Income balfors lacakion 12810 6,258
Incoms 10y BapED -] 05 1,760
Mot income 10,504 4,498
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JSC TBC Bank

Statements of Changes in Shareholders’ Equity
Years ended December 31, 2002 and 2001

(Thousands of Gecgian Lin)

Share MAdditional  Retained Tatal

capital jpakd=in sarnings shareholders’

(RO, Chgs Squity
Decomber 31, 2000 5,000 2,298 8046 16,344
Mat inccena 5 . 4 498 4 4808
Docember 31, 2001 5,000 z,293 13,544 20,842
Crwbends. ] . {1.000) (1,000)
Mot moome - - 10504 10,504
Docember 31, 2002 5,004 2,298 23,048 30,348

76



JSC TBC Bank

Statements of Cash Flow
Years ended December 31, 2002 and 2001

(Thowsands of Geonan Lav)
Notes 20032 2001

Cash ows fram oporating sctivities
Intsrest, foes ahd comminaions recahned 30,830 23788
interend. foes and commissions pad (T B5E) {8217
Devidarndy mecermd 201 a2
Dealng gairs gy -
Foresgn sachange gairs 21 1,708
Rceipis from cther oparaling aciidlies 1,377 &28
Salares and empioymen] benefils (5,858) {3,388
Admaresirative expenses (&.072) {3.335)
Dihar cpprating sxpenses 3T [
Cash flows from operating profits before

changes in operating asscts and liabilites 1T, 480 13,506
(Increane] GRCHRESD N OPRrELing Assels
Diolgalcey ieidtg with MNalonal Barsk, (8250 {3.2345)
Amounis dus fnom credil insliulions i1,508) 1124
Loans fo cushomars [20,801) (23, 285)
Ciiher assats 21 1203)
Increase [decreass) in operating llabllities
Amcunis cveid 10 Credil eshisng (6, 554) B 04s
Amcunts ovesd 10 Cusloman 81,560 14 675
Ciher liabilbies . (118
Mt cash Mo Irem aparaling sctbeitiss belora

profit thxes 32,878 0,808
Codpaiate incoms tax paed {1, B} {1, 108}
Mei cash Mows from oporating activities 30,811 B,BE2
Cash flows from knvesting activities
Investreent secuites purchased [3.B44) (4.418)
Invasirrsen secy s 4ok 1,458 -
Equity invesimenls purchased [y =
Property and equipment punchasesd (2.052) (2. 160)
Proparty and equipmant soid a 181
Inangible aasals puichaded {987} {274}
et cash flows from investing activities S 7T
Cash llows from financing activities
Dividends paid [1,000) 3 B
Mot cash Nows from financing activities {1,009 .
Efects of axchangs rats changes on cash and cash

equivalents 235 =)
Charge in cash and cash equivaisnis 25128 2,053
Cash and caih equivalnts, beginming 12218 1 1L
Cawh @nd cash pguivalers, anding an 47,354 Frfrril

The sooompanjing nofes & &0 inlegeal pavt of thase fmancisl sistaments

——:

17




JSC TBC Bank
Motes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2002
[Thowsands of Geovgean Lar

HOTE 1 — PRINCIFAL ACTIVITIES

TBC Bank (the "Bank”) was formsed on Decombar 17, 1992, &5 @ joint slock company urder the Wea of Geangia.
Thi Bank poasassed ganaral banking bosnse Med5 from e Matisnal Bank of Georgia (NBG"), granted on
Jangary 20, 1853, The Bank sccepls daposis from the publc and maiss loans, transfers payments in Gaopa
andd abroad, exchanges cumencees and provides banking senvices for its commaencial and robsd cusicmans

T Basnlk & th largest bank in Gacegin in e of astats caloulated under the local scccunting rules. s main
office & Thits and & hes nine branches in Thilsd, Rustav, Kutssi, Pol, Borjomi and Telavi. The Bank's

registered legal address i 121, Rustaveli Strest, 383720 Baromi, Geargia

As of Decemiber 31, 2002, three shareholders cwned 50.54% of the oulstanding shares. The Bank had @
average of 331 arployees during e year (2001 - 249) and 387 empicywes ol the end of 2002 (2001 - 2B8)

MNOTE 2 = OPERATING ENVIRONMENT

Georgia conbinoes 10 undergo subsianbal political. sconomic and social changes. Ay Bn smesging marikel,
Se0rgia oo NDE POSSESS 8 wil-daveloped buiingia and regulilory rastuctuce thal would generally el in a
mans MU martket sconcmy, Fulthermane, the Geongien Govemmen has not ot fuly implemented the neloms
fCRaRAry 10 Cleabs Bhanking. judcial, Moatan and regulatory sysloms Bal usualy sxsd in mone developsd
marieis. As o resull. operalions in Georga involve ks thad ame not typscally sssociaiod with o in devsioped
markels. Such risics. parsist in t curend envircesmand with resubts That includs Bul ane not kmiled 1o @ currency
Mt i et fneply convrtisie outside of the Ssunlry, anerows curmency contrals and low lguidisy levels for dett and
equily markets

Thes Btk could e affecied, Tor the foretssable Siture, by Fess isks and Bheir consequences. As  resull, e
are signficard unceriainbies thal may affect future operabions. e recoverabilty of the Bank's assois, and the
mbity of the Bank to mainiain or pay s debts. a5 ey mabare. The sccompanying Anancad staemenis do nol
nclude any sdusimants that maoy resull rom the fuluee clanfication of these uncenainties. Such adjusiments, i
mny, will b ropoded in the Bank's Tinancisl sislements in tha perisd whn Py become known and esSimabls.

HOTE 3 — BASIS OF PRESENTATION

a) General

Thee financial slatements fies bain propaded i sootadings with Inlernabonsl Finahoasl Repaiing Standands as
prublisaiet] by tha Imtarmalional Accounting Standards Board [(IFRS") and ans presenied in thousands. of (eongian
Lar ("GEL"), unless oifhersiss indicaied.

The Bank s requined io mainiain i records and propane &3 financal siabemands for reguldiory purpciss in
Georgian Lan in accordance with IFRS snd banking legislaton, The inancial siafemants are prepaded undes the
neslorical cosd convenbon modiied for the measuremant ol far value of avaitsble. for-sals invesimen! securies.

The preparation of financial statements in conformigy with IFRS reguires managemant i make sibmalss and
BasumMpLsng () mmm Mﬂmmwﬂmﬁmu:m:m
liabities af the dale of the financial stalemenis and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during e
reporting pencd Actual resulls could diffier from Shose eslimades

b} Adopdion of Infemational Accounting Standard (145" 39

Efectenn January 31, 2007, the Bank sdopled LAT 39 “Fnancial irsrumants: Recogrition and Measwrement”. The
outing polices relating 1o ongraied kbans jo other banks and 1o cusicmers. investmenl secunbes, amounts
twend 1o oredE institubions and bo cusiomens, and ssbmafon of allowanoa for impairmas] of Snancial passts hove
teseen changed o condorm 1o this standard.

78
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J5C TBC Bank
Motes to Financial Statements
Decomber 31, 2002
(Thousands of Gecrgun Lan)

P o mdoption of LAS 39, spounibes, sxcopt for Undvg Scuntiod, wans messunsd Bt cost, providing only for
pacmEnant diminubion n valse,

MOTE 4 — PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

a} Cash and cash equivalants
Cash ang cash aguivalenis are recognized and measured al e fair valus of consaderation recaned. Cash and
cash equirdienis consist of cadh on hand and amounis dos from the BBG - axduding cbigatory resenes, and
cred mabhuticns 1hat masuns within rensty days of the dabe of ongination snd are fres fnom contractual
SNCLETIDRANCES

b Amoumts due from credif institutions

in tivg noeTrad counss of business, tha Bank maintains curment accounts of Geposits for vanous perods of bme with
ottt banks. Ardunts dus Fom Sadl inaliubons with i fixed mlurdy MiT B subisquenty re-mesaured &
amovtized cosf usrg the affectsve inberest rabe mathod. Those that do not have fioed maturites ans camed at
coBl, Argunts due from croct insbiuicns s cauried net of any allowance for impaimment

&}  Recognition of finencial instruments

The Bank recognises financial assets and Eabdites on its balance sheal when, and anly when, it becomas. & party
o tha confrachusal provisions. of the instrument. Financisl ssssts and liabilties are recognized using trade dale
BCCouning

Fircancial srasls and katsidas are nlally fecognioed al coal which i the fer value of Conakdarabon giaen or

necened, respectively, mscluding o nat of any Fansaciion costs incurmed, respecieely. The accounting polices for
subssguent re-measursmant of hese fems are dsclossd in the especive sccounting policies set oul in e nobe

dl davestment securities +
Faliewing e pcaption of |AS 39 as of January 1, 2001, i Bank clasified B invesimant Sounilies il bvo

categones

" Spcurites with flaed mabaities and foed or delerminable payments that Managemsnt has both the positve
imiend and the ability 1o hold o mabsrity ane cassfed s hedd-o-maturity; and

*  Bpcuritses that sne not classifed by the Bank as heid-lo-maturity or ireding sre mcluded m e available-Sor-
ihle poetioho

The Bank classifies ireestiment secunbes depending upon the intend of managemen at the e of the purchase
Shares of associades and subskdianes hedd by the Bank axchusively wilh B view 1o Sheir fulure csposal a2e a0
cliaifiid &8 avaiEnle-for-LEb . Inisment securfiad &he initially recogreied o Bocordancs wilh he policy stted
above and subssqusntly ne-measunsd using B following polcias:

1 Higdd- - maunty invesiment securities = ot amonzed Cos) using the affective yield method, Allesancs for
impairmant it aptmabed on & cree-by-Caie basis.

2 Available-for-sale securifes are subsequently measured at fair value, which is egual 1o e market value
a3 of the balance shesl date. When debl securities with fousd maiuwities ane non-markeiabie cf no
ilgrmaton B avadabis on manos of simias instrumants, e valug Res Deden sshmated &5 tha SSoounbsd
bl SRa® Miravl wline] SUPan] MABMIEE bl Nom-markalabds Seuntiad thad do nol P Ted maluntad
are sladed ot ool lees alowance far Smirstion in value snkess thars ane olfer appropriale and workabls

mashods of reasonably estimating thesir fair walos.

Gaing 8nd loiies Briging [Fom CRangeds n e [5r valos of Fellabio-lor-3alg SeCLTid Are MeCOgnIed in
sharpholdess' equily in the period Shal e changs cocurs. Whan the securiied e daposed of or impained, the
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ietated sccumulated far value sduatmaent s included in the slabemant of income B gaens leas lases from
Frvesiman] securies.

¢} Loans fo curstomers

Loaens grantesd by e Bank by prenacing funds direcily to the borrower am calegonznd as loans ooniginaied oy
Bank gnd aew irstially fecoqnized in acoordancs with e policy stated above, The dSlenence Bfwean Hpmnad
armssunt of conddedalion ghaen and the [air valus of loand Eeubd 81 olfsll Bhan Matko 160ME i Msgnied in B
period the loan i issued as Sl recagrition of loans: b customars at i value. Loans o customers with fixed
maturities are subsequently measwed at amorized oost using the effective inlerest ate method. Those that do
st Bl Rdpd matunbes are camaed o cosl LOanE and advamies b Cusiomrsn 00n caimeid nel of any allaamnis
for mpairmen.

Lowns ane placed on ron-acorual status when full paymaent of principal or inleres! is in doubt (n loan with principal
and wderes] unpaid for of least ninety days). When o ioan is placed on non-accrual status. coniractual inlenes)

i i fel rebograzed in th Srancisl statamenls. A non-gocrual an may be rdboned o eocrual slabas whan
prvcipal @nd inbitedd aMounis conbrachaaly dus Bre feasanabiy saauned of epaymenl within o reasonable persd

fi  Operabing leases

Learses of assets under which the risies and rewards of owrsership ane effecthvely retamed with the lessor e
cixssified &3 operating leases, The Bank & the lossea, Lease paymants undor operatng leases are recognaed as
AxpaTEE 0N & TGN BEE over B leade bR and included w0 sEMInHES Bnd Sparaling expanded

gl Taxatlon

T currest incomss tax charge & calculaled in accordance wih the reguiations of Geongia and of tha citss in
whizh e Bank has offces and Branches and &5 subaalares ane caiod. Defemrod inccens oel 5me chlculaed
using e kabilty mathed. Deferred laxes reflect the effacts of temparary differances Betwesn the carrying
amsounts of assels and kabikties for financial reporting putpsses and B amounts ussd Raf income b purposss.
Dedemed 1ax assets afe recognized when it is probabée that sufcient taxable profits will be available ogarst
wiech the deferred laa sssels can be ulilised

Gocrgia Biso R vanous pedabing laxes, which are Beeeissd on the Bank activbes. Thees (nees ace included a3
a component of admrstrative and operaling axpendss in e slatemaent al income.

bl dvestments in assoclates

Inveslrmenia in SRSCciales BN BEOOURERd lor using B aguly melhod, Eguety Bocounling & dscontrusd whan the
carrying amour of the investmenl in &n associsiad wnderiaking reaches tero, unbess the Bank has incutied
chiigations or guaranteed oblgations in resped of the associaled undetaking.

Invedlmeni in Aon-Cansoidabed subsdianes aro camaed &1 Cosl las any Mlicwance o cmerndisan in vilue Tra
Bank kas ned consaldaled thede subedasnies, 8 the fmancial effect is immatensd 2 the Bank o & whales

i Alfowance for impairmrent of financial assets

The Bank esiabiishes alicwanoes for mpairment of financial assets when £ is probable that the Bank will not be
able o collect the princpal and inlerest popomdisg B0 fhe confraciuad berms oF loams Ssusd. Pald-ta-malunty
securites. and ot financial assets, which are carried ol cosl end amortized cosd. The allowance bar impairment
of financial assets is defined as the difference beteesn camying amounds and he presend value of expeched fubwe
CAsh Bown, inCluding amounts Mecoerabie from guaranises and coliaferad discounies 8 the orginal efesSve
ilaredl fate of e Tinancial @iafement For eagruments That do nol Riooe Toosd matunbios, expeied Tutsfe cash
flowa st diiccunied using pehiods duiing which [Fe Bink sapetts 80 redles the Ansncsl mtfunent

The allowance & based on the Bank’s own lots expenencs and managements judgmen as & e level of iosses
that will most Bty Be recognized from mssels in each cred risk category by reference S0 The debi sarvce
capakdity and repaymestl hiviory of the borcwer, The alkwances for impairmaend of Bnancial sssets = the
accompanying financial siatemests have besn delermined on the basis of exiting esoncmic and polical
conditicns. The Bank is not in a position 10 predict what changes in conditions. will take place in Georgia and what

80

e ——



JSC TBC Bank
Hotes to Financlal Statements

December 31, 2002
{Thousands of Georgian Lari)

affect ach Changes might Rine on e adaquacy of the alowances for impairmaent of financial assets in future
parods.

Changas in allowances e neponied in the stalement of income of the relabed peicd.  Whan an Bl i not
colpctable, ff o wriion off againal the relabed allowents IS impaiment, @ (he amound of the mpainmeant
subsaquantly decheases dua 1o &N avenl socurring afer e wiile-down, the revemsal of the alioesnce is credded
1o e reskated impairmand al financal assets in the statement of inooms

1} Propoery and squigmsnt
memmmwdmﬁmmmmmimm
Betum sl Fnpaiment ki diminuloen ih vaie Depraciblion on iiets whder conithuchon and thoses not
placed in Sanece Commenoas Inom (he dabe M assels ane feddy for their inbsnded use Depreciabion m
caizulated on a siraight-ine bati over the foliowing estsmaled usedul ives

——;

Years
Buikirgs 30
Furnihwe and squipment 58
Wohicles 45
Csmputers. snd commuricalicn aquipemant a5

Lol IMmEdcnimants of agpaal 12 10 years
Crher -8

Leasghold improvements any amortized ower the bfe of the related leased assel. The camying amounts of property
and egspmant an eviewad 5 adch Dalance shasl 0al8 I SLEeLS whalner thay ore recorded o axoats of (hea
recoveralie amounts, and whese carmying valoes axceod s estimated rocoverable Emoun|, as3es Ang wiilben
doswn Lo Thar necoreraibils amount. An allpwance for impairment s recogreesd in the mepectve pancd, and The
nedsdnd charge i included in other pdmerssiralive and operaling saganisg.

Exparses relabed 1o repaifs and renewals ane changed bo the statemen of income when inoured and included n
othesr edministraties and operating expenses, uniess they quakfy for capitalization

Kl Mtangibie assels

Intangible Assats W'e iecorded Bl Fesloncal Conl leds accurmulaled BMorilEaton. AMOMEEan 1§ provided (o wile
aff the coal on @ siraight-ine bt over the estmaled uselul econamic e of the assat The aconomic ives range
from one 1o 10 years. Intangible asssts under deveiopment ane nof deprecialed, Amorfization of thess Bssets will
gy vl The relaied ERS8S ANS DIACH In §ervice

I Provisions

Prowisions are recognized when the Bank has a prasend fegal or consinactve obligation as a resull of pasi gvants,
and it i probable thst am outfiow of rescuites amMBodYing sIonomic barafits will b requred o saltle the
gblgaion and & relabdy aslimabe of s obligabon Sen b mads

ml Retirement and arher benefit obipatons

The Bank does nol have pension anangemsnis on is own, separabes from the State pension system of Georgia
Georglan sysiam requings cument contributons by the employer calculated 08 & percentage of curment gross
Enlary payments. futh expldia ik chaged o ihe stlemant of INCOME in he period e relxied companciaion is
wsarned by the employpes.

n)  Share capital

Share capstal is recogrezed ai cosl Shame capilal conribulions made in e Torm of assals ofher than cash are
sinied ol (i faer value o the dale of contribution. Treasury siock i recorded i cosl. Gaing ahd losses on el
af reasury stock are charged or credded Io addibional pad-in capial.
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Extarnal costs denctly aiributalie 1o the msus of new shases, ol Than an & busneEs oombination, ae
eiegtuciae Traem ssquity ned of dery relabed income taxes. Dhidands &0 ordnary shates ahe mcognined in
sharefoldarg equily 48 8 redution in the pancd in which they ane declared  Dividends thad are deciared after the
balanion sheel date are reated oS & subsequen] evend under TAS 10 “Events After the Balance Shest Deiln” and

discicssd accoedingly,

a) Contingencies
Contingent liabilties ane not recognhized in the finencial sialements unkess i s probabile thal an outfiow of
resourcEs will b required bo satile tha obligation and a rellable esbmate can be made. & conbngent asset & not
riscagreiad & The fnancial palemants Bol diciosad whas Bn infoy of eohnms Bhalils i3 probabis

gl Imcowme and expense recogmition
Imtenest incoms and arpanas ahs facsgnined on sn accnaal hass calculated using the efective indaresd nfs

mathod, Intesnest imcome includes coupon income samed on investment and treding securnties. Commessions and
cEhar income ans credibed 1o incoma when Bhe relalod fansacions e complabed, Loan ceiginabion leas Tor loans
isued 0 cudlomens, when sgnificansd, ars delared (logathar with mlabed diresd So8t) and recogrided &t an

mﬂ-h M'mmmwnm ol the B the rensacion oocun

gl Foreign cerrency transfation

Foreign curency fransactions are accounded for ad the sxchange rabes. peevailing of the dale of iransaction
Monutany Bfsats g linbibas Senomurdiig i Mitegn CulMBRcHE 668 Iranslaled mio Gecdgan Lan &l ofcial NBG
each@nge raies &1 he Dalarcs eheel dule. Gairs nd losses nesuling from e transiation of foregn curmency
iransactions afe necogniped in the slaternent of income a8 gains less losses from foreign curnencies . Differonces
Eetwesh the contractusl axchangs rte of & ostain tansacton and the NBG suchangs rate on e date of P
transacton ans mcheded in gains less kosses from foresgn currencies. The oifcial NBG exchange rates o
December 31, 3002 and 3001, wore 2 089 ard 2.08 Georgian Lasi i tha US Dolar, respaciively

f Reclassifications
The foliewing reclassifications Rave been mads b 2001 balances io conform to the 2002 presentaton:

Amauni A3 origenally As reclassified Explanation
repadad in 20601
THEE Consurmss loans Pawn loans Correc] misciasaification
366 Othaw loans FPawn laans Cosmect misclasaification
BE  Dihesr cparwiing Dividend incoms Addiional deiniled classfcaben
=iy

MHOTE 5 = CASH AND DUE FROM NATIONAL BANK

Cash and duss from National Bank compriss:

1003 2001
Cash on hand 13,852 L6439
Currant accounis 3,655 1,345
Dblgaiory MieraE 183 10,87
Cash and dus from Mational Bank EE '!TIIH

B0 mquires cradil insliuGons o manisen crsh depoids (nedenss). the emowen of which depands an s vl of
deposits atiracied bry the credil institution. The Bank's ablity 1o withdraw such deposits is nol restricied by
statutory legslation

Resenms calculabed on thir bass of NBG requinemaents &8 of December 31, 2002, comprnsd 108,885 GEL
RAessnses maintained by the Bonk as of Decsmber 11, 2002, axceaded requinsd el by 246 GEL
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HOTE 6 — AMOUNTS DUE FROM CREDIT INSTITUTIONS

Amounts dun from crpdE insbbalons COmprie;

2002 2001

Current acoounts _EE.HT 15526
Time deposits 4,535 -

33,402 15,528
Lias - Alowancs o7 impainmand [Z24) (f2)
Amouwnts des from credif Institutions, net 33,178 15,444

Tha Bask astimabés alicwancs for impairmant on the placeaments with banks in non-3ECD countries as 2% of the
balances of such placemants as of December 31, 2002, Current accounts inClude 1,658 GEL. whach & Dok
unser Lotters of Credit and Guarantess (2001 — 364 GEL). A of Decambsr 31, T002 eatimalad fal vl of
amounts due from crodt institusions comprise 33,222 GEL (2001 - 15,528 GEL)

MOTE T — INVESTMENT SECURITIES
Invasimeen] securiies — held-lo-matunly compliss:

. 2002 2004
Treasury bills, fominad valis 388 -
Discount on Treasury bils [203) -
Hadd-to-maturity securities 1843 .

Treasury bills of the Minstry of Financs have siated interesi ad rabes renging from 42% b B5% and maiune in B0
fo 162 days

Irepgiman] securis — pvailablo-lor-sale complise of

2002 2001
IrreeEtmants i subsidianed and ssociales Fui 2.520
Oitfser equily myvestments EIEE __-1|_E_1!__
2,842 71348
Less - Allowancs for diminudion in value . {503
Avpilable-for-sale secianilies, ot 2,942 8,185

#s of December 31, 2002, the Bank has investmants in the folowing subsidianss. AREOCEEEE and olbet svalsbls-
for-sale imsesimants

Mamg Bank Taotal sharsholders'  Carrying Principal  Couwntry
hodding %  funds of investee  valuo of activiny
- inwsbmant
TBC Brofgs LLC 100% 1] 20 Corpomts  Gaorgis
financs
JSC Bank of Georgla 1% 44,528 2801  Banking Georgia
i - - - Geargia
2842

The Benk has fot consoldated it imsasimant in TBC Broker LLC, as the financial efec is immatenal 1o e Bank
a5 & whols. The inyestrmant in TBC Broker LLE is stated at cost
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Tri Bark's invastmsent in JSC Bari of Gaorgin it cafeid of coal. &8 theda shafes do ol have o quoled market
price and other meshods of reasonably esimating fair valee ane nof workable due to the absence of comparable
quobed companigs and ta lack of relisble information Sor use in any valustion analysis. In mansgement's apinicn,
i carTying vilue of the shandd & roalizable and approximiobes ils Tair valos,

As of Decamber 31, 2001, the Bank had irvesfmant in JSC Centralur Univermagi (a former Central Department
iore of the city of Thilisi) in the amount of 1,750 GEL (grosa value = 2,500 GEL and resarve for impairment -
750 GEL). Tha Bark's holging was 93%, Howowr, b irmeesimant had nol bedn corsoliaod wilh (s resuits of
thi Bank aa the control was Sendsd 1o ba bmporary &8 the subsidiary was scquited with a view to &
subsequent deposal During 2002, the Bank increasaed its investment in JSC Centralun Univermagi by 118 GEL
that resulled in increase of its bolding 1o 25%. Later on in 2002, laking advantage of the dominating voling rights,
e Bank dissohmd the subsidiany and cbinined its property and equspenant That entitely corisiod of 1hs Caniral
Dapartmant Sione bulding. Upon scguaiton of the Budding, the Bank nedasslied iis invesimsnl and recognited
Bt buiding a8 sdsel unded comsiruction o its appraisal valus of 2 404 GEL using the report of an indepandent
mppraissr (ses MNote 17). The Bank wiobs off 212 GEL aind recoversd 838 GEL of allowanos for impasmasnt

Ay of Decembspr 31, 2004, the Bank had an squity irmaestmant in JSC Microfinance Bank of Geongis ["MEBG")
talaling 1603 GEL. Dunng 2002, the Bank dapoasd in full it shate in MBG for 2610 GEL  The nel gain of
1T GEL haa been recognibed as dealng prolis i the statemend of income

NOTE 8 — LOANS TO CUSTOMERS

Loans bo cusiomens. s mads principally within Geongsa and comprise:

2002 2001

Trading enterpries 12 a8 248138
Pawm loans 1515 11,514
Manutacturing 14,787 14,348
Consusmar 12472 4644
SericeE 10,056 T.802
Enarngy 4 930 3,573
Communications and taraponation i B35 a.857
Heany indussry 2712 2t
Fimal estais and consiruction 2455 1,975
Dhar 5404 2T

10T 66 TE T2
Liess — Allowance for impasrmanl {B.000) [, 2:54)
Loans to customers, net 101,168 72,503

iz of Decamber 31, 2002, the estimaded fair value of loans {0 customers was 108,830 GEL {2001 = T2, 701 GEL)

The Bank sccepied quobed and unguobed securities and othee propedty B3 collaieenl foe commarciad loang, which
tha Bark = rol pefmetied (o weld o re-pladge in o abdenon of dalaut The Bank's laan partiolio has been

exdended 1o the following types of enterpnses

2003 004
Privale companses BT 508 B, 28
Individuals 18,880 13 556
Loans b cusiomers 107,166 76 T2
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NOTE 8 — TAXATION

Thess corporiis incoemis b arpands Compraad:
2002 2001

Curngnl [ CRange 2,339 1,559
Dasfiestried Lanalion ] 201
Incoma lax eXpense 2,306 1,760

Geongian legal enlies must indridualy nepor] taxable income and remi profil lases thereon fo the appropriale
authorities, The tax rade for the Bani for profits was 20% in 2002 and 2001

Tax &53878 And habelfees cons sl of the folicwing

2002 2001
Dwmfemed e assals a3 ;
Tax assets p k] =
Curngnl lao Rabsltss Fi-L 413
Tax liabllgies TER 13

Then wffecive income tax made differs from the statubony income tax rates. A reconcilation of the income tax
axpanss based on siafulory rates with actual s &5 folicws:

2002 20N

IFAS income befors tax 12810 & 2188
Stafulory 10 s Fat, ] 20%
Theoretical income tax expenss at the statulory rate 2,562 1,252
Tax axernpl iNComE (343 -1
Irpairment chingd [nreedial) B Fiaas (1) 184
Change in urdscognibed detanmsd 18X ddsal 144 (1ES)
Mon tax deduciible axpandunes

- Charity 83 277

= Sln# bornises i 115
Lgasas from afilisiod undedtaiings 55 41
Eftect af change i lXAGOM (598 - 53
Withivalding and other tax provisions . i1
InGame tx expense 2.306 1.760

————————
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Dedarsd nx Rssats Compriie

002 2001
Tax affect of deductible lamporary differonces
A BRI - B0k SoCurie 523 .
Picragions 144 -
intangitie assabs 2
Sccrugd habdres - 12
Gross delemed lax asset &69 12
Linrpcogrired dobarred tax assol [RELH] .
Deforred Eax assed 535 12
Tax sMact of taxable temporarny differonces
Property and equipmant 452 =
Deferred tax liabaity LLF 12
Mot delerred iax angal 33

G-mtpu.n'rlﬂl]l hars @ number of krws reladed b0 vanous Baces imposed Oy $1819 QoyvaTnmaEnlal guthor S
Applcabie laxes mclude value added tax, corpomate income lax (profts ax), one lemover based tax, and payroll
(Reeiad) [orey fogethar wilh olheds. Lo relied o theas taxes have not Besen in forcs for sagnificant peniods. in
coriirast 1o moie doveloped markel econcmiss. Thefedone, implemanting reguiatons ane ofen unchear or
reanexistent and few precedents have been sstablshed, If creales tax risks in Geongia substantially mone
significant than Eypacally fownd in countnes with mors devebaped e gyabems

Managemeni believes thal the Bank i in substaniial complisnce with the tx lims affecting its cperations, The
local lax inspeciorade has reviewed the Bank's 3003 oporations and has not fgund any viclaSons of (e lax code

o @y olhed appicabie s, However, The rish remains that relevant authorities could taie differing poadioen with
FRgasd bo Elarpnelieg HaEE,

MNOTE 10 - INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES

Inwesiments. in a55003360 COMPAaneas. 0w

2002 2001

Balance bBeginning af the pariod 201 144
Punchass cosl 14 4T
Share of nal loas [2T5) (207
Wrile-off I S | ; |

T40 401
Less = Allowance for dsmenadon in valug a5 [85)
nvestments In assoclates, ned ETS 115

NSRS i ASCCIADES (O a0 ErviImanss o Thir Aolowa's) entdas

Mama Bank Cosl Frincipal activity Country
s hoiding %
JEC Unitesd Fimancial Corporalicn s 353 Flashc cards Georgia
FFoCassing

JSC Georgian Pensions and Pensaons and insursncs  Gagngls

Insisancs Holding 20% 280

UFC Inbesnadional Limitesd Fr 137 Plastic card prooesng “iegin lands
Tal
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MOTE 11 - ALLOWAMNCES FOR LOSSES
The moavements i allowances fof impairment on inlédesl eairirg asssls duting DL were o olices

Amgurts due  Loans to Total
Trom rodil customars  allowancod

Dacamber 31, 20010 az 4,258 4,341
Chaiges 142 2.140 2282
Recovenes . 1413 1413
Witle-oMy . {1,812 {1.812)
December 31, 2002 i34 6,000 6,224

The maovemants i sllowances for oifer icases duning 2002, ware a4 iedows!

Invastments Investmeni  Cithor Other Tolal

insssociates _securities _masets  risks __ reserves
December 31, 2081 (1] TED k4l 258 1,280
Pronesions. changed (reversal) N [&38) . 2BE 2T
Wirihe-cits s [212) 25 = @n
Decambar 31, 2002 [ - 104 35 TH1

The mgvamsenis in allowances for imparment on intenest saming assats daring 2007, were as follows:

Amgunis dus  Loans io Tatal
Trom credit customers  aflowances

institudions

December 31, 2000 35 3,852 eEr
Chaiges a7 3,567 B4
Hecowenas . 1428 1425
Winbe-ciis CR . 1.1 - L4
Decamber 31, 2081 [H] 4,259 4341

Thi movamsenls in alliowances for other osses during 2001, were as follows:

Investments  Investmeni Oiher Cithgs Total

in mssociaies  securitics assobs risks TELErVES
Decembar 31, 2000 &8 - . F 55 135
Provisions charged 24 T50 186 204 1,164
Write off of assets M - [ : [/
Decembar 31, 2001 65 750 216 259 1,580

Allraancas for impasrmant of assets ane deduched from Bhe reladod assed. Provislons for claims, guaranisss and
commilments are ecarded in abilSes. in sccordance with tha Geongian legislation, loens must b immedialaly
writien off if owerdue mane than 150 days
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HOTE 12 — PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
The movements of property and emepmaent ware as. follows:

Lard and Furniiure, Assots wnder  Tobal
bulldings flatures and  consireciEon

Fquipment
Cosi
Decembar 31, 3001 2572 ZITS BTH 5025
Additins 121 1437 3123 4 Gl
Dispozals . (54} (353 (88)
Transters Tah 283 {0, 02 .
Decembar 31, 3602 1842 a0t 1.7 10,817
Mccumulated deprociation
Docembar 31, 3501 L TL ] L1 . 1,402
Charge 148 5432 s TE1
Diaperials £ (34] = (34]
Docambar 31, 3002 T2 1,507 = L2090
Hot book valus
Dacamier 31, 2004 2473 1428 [=1d:] 4533
Decembar 31, 3002 1144 1554 27H Biom

A3 dscussed in Note T, during 2002, the Bank dissohed its subsisary and acquined fis propesty and eguipment
bl cortiglad of ihe Cenirsl Departmant Sione building. Lipon soguisdion ol the bullding, B Bank netlassifad s
inveairsenl shd recogaiied the buildng as an ases unde cormuclion & B appraised vadus of 2 404 GEL using
e report of an indepandant appraiser

MNOTE 13 - INTANGIBLE ASSETS
This gsareafils of Singks Erats ware o kolows

Intargtile

Cast

88

Decombaer 31, 2001
Adckbors

Decomber 31, 2002

Amartaaian
Decambser 31, 2001
Charge

Decombser 31, 2002

Mt Dook valus
Daopmbar 31, 2001
Decembaer 31, 2002

510
a7

S ——

T

178
L. N
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MNOTE 14 = DTHER ASSETS AND LIABILTIES

OEhar Bl COMDIias

2003 2001
Prepaid opeatng fanes 83 353
Frapaymaenis 405 )]
Trade dobban EE 247
Fedl estile and Fidsets e Fad
Ogher 162 Fal)

1,512 1,638

Loss = Allowance fof impaiment {181} (2163
i assats 1,321 1,423
Cehar labdities comprisa:

20032 20a1
Accrued axperes 1,818 855
Oparating taves payabls h. 125
Sundry credions 118 207
Cahar 158 T
Daker liabilfies 2,285 1,258

Accrupd experses include 1,347 GEL employee bonuses for 2002 (2001 = 847 GEL). Bonuses poyable to
marmibers ol e Boasd of Dwecicrs compriss 1,218 GEL

NOTE 15 = AMOUNTS OWED TO CREDNT INSTITUTIONS

Amounis gwed b oredd mstilulions oompeiss

2003 2001
Bﬂlmﬂmm credil insifutons 17,287 15,22
Tirma dapoais from othar Banks 554 10.237F
Curnidil Bccsunls 2,387 491
Amounits owed o credit insttubons 20 630 25 848

e s m—— R =

As of December 31, 2002, the esbmaled i value of amsounis owned 10 credil instfutions was 21 828 GEL (2001
= 32 T3 GEL) As of December 31, 3002 loans from other banks inciuded 17 088 GEL (2001 = 18,331 GEL) of

bonmowings from Dewtsche Investitions wnd Entwickiungsgeseischaf MBH, inteenational Financial Corpombon
and Ewopoan Bank for Reconsiruction and Developmaed

NOTE 16 = AMOUNTS OWED TO CUSTOMERS

AUl il DO CUSIDMRS COMQRSS:

20532 2004
Currest| sccownts 53,143 25 5872
Time deposits and saving socounts [l P -]
Amounts owed 10 customans 133 524 70 088

Amounits owed b cusiomeds include 9,067 GEL of ceposis Diotaed urder Laters of Croedil and Guaramee
(2001 = S0 GEL)

—————————NNRT
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Hig of December 31, 2002, the estimated fair value of amounts owed (o customers was 1330528 GEL (2001 =
68,575 GELL

WOTE 17 = SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

Thes share capital of the Bank has been contributed by shamsboldens in Both Geogaen Lad and U5 dolas.
Sharshoiders are enlitied o dividends and capital distributions in Georgean Lard. As of December 31, 3002 and
2001, the chpraer fund coemprisgd 50 000 corremon shames - authorized, Bsued and oulsianding, wish par value of
100 GEL per shars.

During 20012, the Bank declared and paid dividends totaling 1,000 GEL

NOTE 18 = FINANCIAL COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

a) Crexde redaded fnancia! commyfrsns
The creddl refated finsncial commitments as of Decambar 31, 2002 end 3001 compra

200 200
Guarantess 10,746 2,850
Laibery. of crodd d ATE 570
Ursiram loan commamants 2215 2183

17,338 5,578

In e noerres] Ssurss of Buingss. e Bank makes comemamants. io grant ioans ol 8 specifed rate of imenes
during o fmed period of tma. The Bank's Managemen] eviluated he Ekalinood of pokiible cases Migng frem
crel related commiiments and cancladed thal a provision of 424 GEL was recessary o of Decamber 31,
2002 (2001 - 288 GEL)

Bl Oppratng lnade oblgalens
In e ol courde af busasess, the Bank enbecs o cperatesg loase sgresmants. Fuluen merdmum
paymenis under non-cancetabie operaling ledses ans as folkres:

2002 2001
it laler than one year o | 1687
Later fhan 1 year anad net @aer fan S yean 47T 455
Later than & years 168 393
854 1,085

o) Lega!
In the ordinary course of business, the Bank is subject 1o legal actons and complaints, Managemen! bebeves
thad the uRenabe Babdity. d any, arising from such actions of complaints will nol harve o malerial adverss affect
on the nancisl shdition o the resuls of lubse oparstions of e Bard




J5C TBC Bank
MNotes to Financial Statements
Decembar 31, 2002

(Thousands of Georgian Lan)
NOTE 19 = SALARIES AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Safanes and oominETYaive SXDENSES COMOLISE:

2002 2001
Salarws and other bansfis 4545 3,040
Social securdy cosls 1,475 RS
Salaries §,431 4,128
Clecuipancy 1282 T3
Biminess develapmsseni o 558
Communication and supphes ToG 818
Professional services 544 L
Operating taxes 515 anz
Crther i) 287
Administrative sxpenses 4,315 3,453

The Bank doed nol hanee itE own pecsicn arangements. However, Georgian Pension and irsuranos Hokdng
["GPIF") = & kocal commescial pension fund, senes employoos of the Bank g slandard leems,. The Bank serves
as an agenl. Al o empioyees slandand coniraciual requesh. i deducts precelined pomon of sach employee’'s
salary - baied on the standard pension agraemant Datween e employes and GPIH - and transiers the amounts
1o GPIH

NoTE 20 - SUPPLEMENTARY CASH FLOW IMFORMATION

Cash ang cahn ogunpigrds By Shown in e caeh Now sislemenls compdise.

2002 2001
Cash ard curmen] pecoun] with Nascnsl Bank 17,227 6,5
Amsunis dui Fom Shedl wmilllang
- Cuimant Sccounts 2T 450 15232
= Tuma deposits and sierbank loars with
mabuity less than three months 2677 H
Cash and cash equivalants AT 354 Ik 338

During 2002, the Bank acquired 2404 GEL of proparty and eguspmaent Binsugh & nor-cash Shamaction whenshy &
ghingd comiiol of an Fmeiiment phinvicaily claiadfied a3 avalable-for-sale securtios

HOTE 21 = RiSK MANAGEMENT POLICIES

Flanagemaent of risk s fundamentad io the banking basingss and b an essental element of the Bank's operations.
Tha main risks inhgvant 1o e Bank's oparaSons e those rolaled 1o credil exposunes, liquidity and manet

mEIamants in ieresl reled Bnd loreign exchangs rbss. A description of the Bank's nsk manogemant polioes in
riskilion bo thods nsks follows.

Credil risk

Tha Bank i exposed 1o credil nek which & tha nsk thal @ counber padty will be unable io pay amounts in full when
disé. Thee Bank struciures the levels of credit rsk it undertaioes by placing limis an s amount of rak accepied in
redation bo ona Domower, of groups of bomowers, and i indusiry and gecgraphicsl segments Such nisis afe
monaaied oA B reveling basi and subjec] it &h ancual of mare requent review

SRS
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Expomune 10 credil risk is managed through negular snalysis of the ability of barowen and polental borowss io
et indenesd and capial repayman chiigations and By changing thess landing Imits whare sppropnate
Exposure fo credit risk is aleo managed in part by cbtaining colisteral and corpomie and parsonal guansnises.

Credi-relaiod commiments snsure that funds are avadable b 8 cuslomed &8 requined.  Guanantess and standby
latters of copclt, which mpeassn! rrevocable assuranced thal the Bank will make paymaents in the event that a
cuslemar cannol Ml ils cbigators o thind parties, carry the same credil fsk as loams. Documentary and
commencal lefers of credil, which ane writien underakings by the Bank on behadl of 8 customer authonzing &
third pasrty ko draw drafis on the Bank up ko a stipulsied ameunt ueder speciic e and condilions, e
frasgaantly Tully or partialy coverad By e fands degoided by cusiomen shd [Nafsdone baar no credil nek.

Wiith respect o wndraen loan commitmants the Bank is polantally axposed lo the credid nsk sgual 1o the iotal
amount of such commitments.

The geographical contahiralion of manelary asists and Robdtes Ralows

2003 2081
Georgia OECD Other non Total Georgla OECD Othar non Total
SOECD OECD
ASR0LE
Caah and due kom
Habonal Bank 36 358 . : 36,258 17,885 s 17,BES
Dz Troemi cresdil
nsbihubons, nel 4 THE 7 507 489 33ra 1412 10,965 3,067 15 444
Loaeis io
CuSIGMmars, Hal 101,188 - - 1074, 1688 T2 503 - 72,500
Invasimssn
sbcufibias, rel 8,585 . . 8,588 L1 . - 5,385
148 881 I7 007 468 ATT 8T 53,165 10,965 3,067 112,187
Ligbalilies
Aumaeanils owed b
credil instftions 1,385 189,238 7 20,830 1.788 24,181 0 o5 paE
Amoinis owed b
Cuilomars 133, 524 - - 133,524 64178 - 50 70008
134,909 19238 T 154,144 63966 2,189 5830 98 047
Nl posithon 13,982 8678 482 3,143 32,199 {13,1885) {.863) 18,150
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[ Theusands of Georpan Lan)

Currency risk

The Bank i acpesed io effects of Auctusteon in the prevading foresgn cumency sachange mbes on iis financial
poasition and cash fiows. The Board of Dinschors sals mis on H‘nhﬂlﬂnmnrmm I:mfﬂ'rUE
Dofar), by branches and in tolal. These imits also comply with the: miremum reguirements. of NBG. The Bank's

dx P B TNl Currandy nchang rale fil Blicws

Pl il
Georgian  Forelgn Tokal Georglan  Foraign Total
Lari currancios Lari CURTENCHE
Aanein
Cash and diue from Mabonal
Bank 30,088 8283 3g 388 14, 500 3,585 17,885
D from coedd ngitutions, nal 184 X2 584 a7 124 15300 15444
Loans b0 cuslomen, el =0 100,530 101,166 33 T2.2TD 72,503
Irvestmant becunties, reil B.585 - 6,585 8,385 . 8,385
Al ptfesr ansets 10481 250 10,781 8,505 18 B
AT §85 140,083 1RE.068 IT, 86T RS 110,800
Llakbilizigs
Amourids ik 1o crackl
Esluane 83 20,527 20630 125 25 634 25,00
Amaunts densd 10 Suilamans 14,772 118,752 133524 T 63,081 TO,058
Al plber habaltes 3023 3578 1,587 334 1,63

555
T AT888 139834 167,722 8,230 89038 7078
Mot balance shest position 30,097 249 3046 18,928 1914 20842

Tha Bank has exbonded loans and advences denominaied & fonsign curmences. AEhough ihess oans o
generaly handed by 1he LamMe cusmencies, Theif appeecistion against Gaargian Laf can sdvarsely affect e
borrorevess” repaymenl abeity and theralore incréases the likekhood of fulure loan losses,

Liguidity risk

The Bank is exposed io dasly calls on its svalable cash esources from, current deposits, maturing depesits, loan
driws. Bnd guaranbees Tha Bank mainterd hqukdily mansgement with the objscive of ensunng thad Tursds will be
availably 81 all Bes 1o honod cash Bow obligations &8 ey beoome dos. The Bank's Azsets and Lasbdities
Mansgement Commifiss sais lmits on e minimum proportion of maturing funds available bo cover such cash
outficrars and on the minimum leved of inlerbank and other borowing Tacilties thad showld be in place o covar
wilhadraaaly ol unaxepeciad levels of demand,
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The actual maturities of monetary assets and Rabiltes as of December 31 folicw

The Barik & exposed fo the affects of fluctuations in B prevailing leveds of market inbsrest mbes on is finanoal

podilion @nd cash Bowd. Interes] rade rak is measured by the extent o wiuch changes in marsd inleresi raies
mpact marging and nat incsme.  To the sadend the form struciure of interest Beaneg assels dfen from that of
Eablitian, ned inloros] incoms will iIRCroase of Geohiade B8 0 resull of Movaiments in inlecesl reles. The Bank's

empascted repricing and maharity debes do nof differ significanty from Bhe contract dabes, which are summarized i

this Bqussity risk table above.

interesi rabe risk 5 managod by increasing o decraasing posiions within limits specified by e Bank's

manageTeni These imils ressnicd the polentasl &fec! of movemanls i inleres] riles Mhmmlrﬂtm
ha wakss of mforesi-senditive assebs and labiibos.

2002
On Less than f1iol Imonths 1ial Crvwr Owerdue  Tokal
dermand 1 month months o1 year  years & yoars
Asials
Cash and due bom Natsonal Bank 17,227 w11 - - - E . 35 358
D froem credil institubions, net 27 58 801 2158 2 2a8 TER 200 . e ]
Loans 1o cuslomars. nat - 1485 18,657 3583 I2ATT 138 -k 101 166
Invesimesnt secusitss, nal
- avalabie.for-sals - - - - - 2043 . 2,52
- Perkd=ko-maturity " 2,430 1223 . " . . 3,543
&4, 483 45 531 22048 I0.016 X245 3201 583 177,287
Lisbsliises
Amounls cwed bo onisdd
instiubions . 2,832 1,052 5858 8,878 . 20820
Amcenls owid B Cukiomsr TR 107 5 BAS 18 583 o s T 634 41 s 133 524
TBADT B 518 16 B85 35081 14 502 41 a 154 144
MNat position 33814y 37003 5153 2,035 B.743 3240 5By 3143
Accumulsned pgap (33, 6147 1,589 8547 10,577 78,320 22,560 I3, 143
_2061
On Less than 110l Imonihs 110§ Crewr Ovardus Talal
demand 1 month  months to | year yoars & yoars
LLETC
Cain and dus o Matsonal Bank 8.5 10,871 - - - . E 1T BaS
Droe from credil insliibions, hal 15,192 4 228 . " : . . 15,444
Loans i cushomers, net . 24 663 2418 24921 4823 14 L 72,500
I Rlman] Baciat fTaen, Nl
- avadahls-fcd-Lals - - - - - B 385 . 6,385
22,186 35,064 3546 24131 146323 & 309 358 112187
Lisbslities
Aazifils ovenidl B0 Credi
ingliubon 430 10,935 733 ER L §.130 £68 - 25 B4
Amrufils cwed 10 CuBloman 44,358 4 16T 8038 11,874 1.071 i - T 088
44 818 15,703 8772 16,086 10,201 478 - 86047
Mol pokition [22.540) 30,181 [126) B, 055 4,421 5020 358 16,150
Accumutated gap (22,640)  (2479)  (28085) 5480 9872 15792 16150
Intenest e risk

e —
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The Bark's interest rate policy |8 feviawed Snd aoore by the Bank's Acusts and Liabies Monsgarmen]
Commities. The Bank's average offecte intenest rabes a5 of December 21, 2002 and 2001 for monetany finandcial
imatrumanis folow

2002 2001
Georglan  US Char Georgian  US Cithar
Lari Doflars Tareign Dodisrs  foreign
cumencles curmenoies
inforest earning assets
Aamicafili disk Iram eredil - & 5% - 455 3% 4.1%
mafhutions
Loars k0 cuslomers 18.3% 4 0% iTE% 3.2% Hi% -
Invastmen] securtses
- arvadabie-Tor-sals 0% - . . - .
- Penbd- b Pl 5.9% - . B E .
Interest boaning |eabaliles
Amounts owed 1o cradil
instituborns B0 6.8% 20% - B.0% B.3%
Amounis owed 0 cusiomarns 12.0% 11.1% T0% T.7% 9.1% T %
MoTE 23 — RELATED PARTIES

Felated parties, as defined by A5 24, are those counder pamed Sl represent

@) aFdarpnaed. thal dinectly, or indeecily through one of mons inMarmaediarss, canirol, or are controled By, of 8
unel common contrl with, the neporiing enterprise. (This incledes holding companies, subsidianes and felow
subibdumrian ),

(b} associates - anterprises in whch the Bank has significant influance nd which i neithed & Subsidiny rr &
o vanbare of the imsesior;

(o) mdivichuals awning, drectly of ndeactly. Bn inbesest in B voling posr of thie Bank that gives them significant
influence aver the Bank, and anyone expected I influsncs, of b inflesncsd by, thal parson in B Seikags with
this Bk

[} by PR n@gemanl paesornal, that i, those persers. havieg auhonity and responsibiley for planning. dirsching
and controling the acikilies of the Bank, inthuding direcion and oMcers of 1he Bank &nd closs meemgds of
famslies of such rdivideats. and

{8} eninrprises in which a substantal interes! in the voling power is cwned, directly of indirectly, by any person
dascribed in (£} of (d) or over which such & parson is able o soeches significan] influence, This includes
anterprises owned by deecion o mager sharehokdens of tha Bank and shlarprass Ml Fave & mamser af key

managamant n common with the Bank,

In comasdiering aach postible relabed panty relstanihip, BERBNGON IS dingcied b0 the subsiance of (he neScneng,
and not marely the legal form. As of Decambaer 31, M. the Bank had §.84% GEL (2001 - 1.767 GEL) af

lransachons catsianding with related parties.

95




JSC TEBC Bank
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{ Thousandy of Gaongian Lan)
Thess iransaciions comprias:
2002 2001
Rdated Porcentage  Total assat, Relsiad party
jparty o normal lability ar transactions

transactions conditions  expanse
category. gross

Lodns 10 Cusiomars, gross 2,430 100 107,168 1,129
Amoanls owed o cusiomers 2802 100% 133,524 122
Prowisions for ofher risks 181 = 525 181
Predesianal seraces BxpEnses 53 - [N k-r
Commiimenis and guaranioes. given 1,083 100% 10,748 124

Loans 1o cussomans conssd of 1,855 GEL loans o prvate enlerpres and 585 GEL to indnaduals.

Thy paicardpges indcated above reprasant the pedcantagas of relabed padties Iransacbons thal have been

As of Decambar 31, 2002, members of the Supsnisory Board owred 32 920 shanes = B5 84% (30,420 shases -
B0U84% in 2001) of the Bari. Also, as of Decembar 31, 2002, members of the Supsrvscey Bosed and
Managemant Boards had 404 GEL (2001 - 383 GEL) of lpaes dua ba ihe Bank,

MOTE 23 = CAMTAL ADEQUACY

The National Bank of Georga nequines banks o maniain o capal sdegaacy mse of 5% (125% for 2001} of risk
waighiod assels. As of December 31, 2002 and 2001, the Bank's capital sdequacy ratio on ihis bases cxcesded
thiy SESUIOMY Minimm

Tha Bark's inbernatonal sk based capital adequacy ratio as of Decermber 31, 2002 and 2007 was 2%, which
axosed the menemum ratio of 8% recommended by the Basls Acoond

vt}
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